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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA:
(gavel). . . Aloha and good afternoon. This is the Planning
Committee meeting, and I'm Planning Chair Sol Kaho'ohalahala. I'd like to begin by
introducing our voting Members that are present here for this afternoon's meeting, and
I'll start on my left acknowledging Member Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. And then directly ahead of me, Member Bill
Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha and good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. And then to my far right would be Member Michael
Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good afternoon and aloha, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. Excused today is Member Jo Anne Johnson.
the Vice-Chair, also Member Wayne Nishiki, and that's it for now. Two, four,
five...who am I missing?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Somebody. Mike, yeah?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And...I'm sorry, Member Michael Molina is also excused

today. And no non-voting Members today. I would like to also acknowledge those that
are here manning our meeting today. From the Office of the Corporation Counsel, we
have Deputy Corporation Counsel, Mr. Michael Hopper. Good afternoon. And from the
Planning Department here with us this afternoon is the Planning Director, Kathleen Aoki.
MS. AOKI: Good afternoon, Chair and Members.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. And, and in the audience, we have also in attendance
Mr. Joe Alueta, who's the Administrative Planning Officer. Okay. And that's all that I
see that's present from the Administration. Then I'd like to acknowledge our Staff today
that's manning our meeting. To my immediate left would be David Raatz, who's our
Legislative Attorney, and then to my far left would be our Committee Secretary Clarita
Balala. Okay. Okay. Okay.
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Members, we will begin with public testimony in a few moments. If you are wishing to
testify and you haven't done so already, I'd ask you to sign up at the table that's outside
in the foyer. Testimony will be limited to three minutes, and testifiers are requested,
when you come to the podium, to please state your name and, and for the record indicate
who you are representing. Okay.
We have, Members, two items on our agenda today. Yay! Clap. . . . (Laughter). . . The
first is PC-26 and this is the commercial signs, and then the second would be PC-2(2) the
Maui Island Plan component of the General Plan update.
So our first item is the commercial signs. The policy and enforcement issues relating to
commercial signage have been attracting more public discussion and debate of late.
Therefore, I believe that it is warranted in placing this item on our meeting agenda today
to allow public and the Council Members to publicly discuss these issues. The draft bill
listed on the agenda is based on suggestions from a business person. I have also
distributed comments from members of an ad hoc committee based...an ad hoc
community-based committee that has been meeting on this item as well. So after the
testimony, we can look at these documents and receive information and suggestions from
the Administration resource people that are in attendance.
So the Committee is now going to take public testimony. Again, this will be for both
PC-26 and...that's relating to commercial signs, and then also for PC-2(2) which relates
to the Maui Island Plan. Again, testifiers, you'll have three minutes of time to testify.
Okay. If there's no objections, Members, we're going to begin with public testimony,
and the first testifier is Mr..lames Hirano and to be followed by Stephen Warren.

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
MR. HIRANO: Good afternoon, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the Planning
Committee. My name is James Hirano. Fm the Offender Services Administrator for the
Maui Community Correctional Center, and I'm testifying on behalf of the Public Safety
Department. I appreciate the opportunity to testify this afternoon on the draft Maui
Island Plan, Chapter 6, Infrastructure and Public Facilities. My testimony will be very
brief. I'm testifying in support of the Line 839 of the matrix for Chapter 6 which states
"Support the relocation of the Maui Community Correctional Center from Wailuku to
Puunene". Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any, any questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . .(Laughier). . . Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you, Chair. And thank you, James, for being here
this afternoon. I'm just curious, any...it's been a while since we had a community
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meeting, and I'm kind of wondering is there any tentative timetable for when this would
happen?
MR. HIRANO: The tentative time table for the construction?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
MR. HIRANO: I believe the groundbreaking is in 2012.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So it's a way off yet.
MR. HIRANO: It's after passing all the -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MR. HIRANO: --the requirements. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much. That's all I wanted to know.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Mr. Hirano -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: James?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --hold on just a second. Okay. Go ahead, Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Sorry, James, yeah. Yeah. Thank you. Mr. Hirano -MR. HIRANO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --besides that, has...do you know if the...and I...it was
brought up, by Representative Espiritu [sic], I think, or one of those guys who was at the

meeting, that funding has not been put aside for this yet. Do you know of any changes as
far as the funding mechanism to build this'?
MR. HIRANO: No. I don't know of any changes on this.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. 'Cause that was, that was one, one of the big topics.
And the last thing I wanted to ask you, are you...or at least are they trying to involve
especially the racing association and those people who will be directly impacted by this
change? Are you guys trying to engage them to see what we can do to mitigate, as little
impact as possible down there?
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MR. HIRANO: I believe that the City Planning Commission...the ten-year plan is, is what's
being talked about. I think that we're going to be having a series of meetings from now
until the next EIS in November.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. HIRANO: And we'll be outreaching to the various organizations impacted.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good. Thank you. And so long as they're included and,
and the various groups, I think is very, very important.
MR. HIRANO: We do, too.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 'Cause you want to do it right, yeah?
MR. HIR.ANO: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Hirano.
MR. HIRANO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any further questions? Okay. Go ahead, Member
Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Hirano, thank you for being
here. What's, what's your position again with the MCCC?
MR. HIRANO: I'm the Offender Services Administrator.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And I was going to ask you the same question as
Member Victorino about if funding was already in place, and you gave a response for,
for, for that. And does MCCC work with the...the, I guess the Department of
Corrections in Honolulu in, in the forecasting of when things will happen? Is there a
schedule provided for you?
MR. HIRANO: Yes. It's laid out there in the plan.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HIRANO: And they do...since we come under the Department we have to be
knowledgeable about when it will occur.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. And then of course that schedule is dependent on
the funding?
MR. HIRANO: I believe that the funding is independent from it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HIRANO: And the plan is proceeding along, and the funding is. I guess. in process. That's
pretty much what I know.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. I just wanted some clarity in how do you schedule
something without the funding? But you said that's occurring at the same time?
MR. HIRANO: Well, I guess because the plan has been starting to be implemented already, and
funding was hack and forth as far as what I read in the newspapers. and pretty much
that's what I do know.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, and my, my final question would be the
uncertainty of the funding, because we're going to change an administration for the State,
and not knowing what the new administration may have planned or whether supported or
not. So thank you for the clarification and for the information. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
MR. HIRANO: You're welcome.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Members. Thank you. Mr. Hirano.
MR. HIRANO: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The next testifier is Stephen Warren to be followed by
Kerry...I think it's Ringrose.
MR. WARREN: Thank you very much. My name is Steve Warren; I'm a partner with
America's Mattress. We have a store here in the Triangle Square, and I'm here to testify
about the sign ordinance, considering the changing of the sign ordinance. Just a little
history from what I've seen. The sign ordinance that is in place now I believe is pretty,
pretty old, and the County for a long time has taken kind of a laissez faire attitude about
enforcing it until recently. And I know, as small business owners, we've kind of brought
this on ourselves by, I guess, a lot of tattle telling and pointing fingers at each other, and
his sign's bigger than my sign and this kind of thing. But I just want to say that, you
know, times change. The laws as it is now I think is old and obsolete. I know at one time
you weren't allowed to put up a building taller than a coconut tree in Hawaii. and things
have changed a lot since then, and I think things have changed a lot since the sign
ordinance was originally written. I, I wholeheartedly support changing the ordinance and
giving small businesses such as mine an opportunity to promote our businesses, and
many of us advertise many different ways: newspaper, radio, TV. But really one of the
6

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

September 27, 2010

most cost-effective ways we found to advertise is what we can put in our windows to let
our customers know where we are and what we do. So 1, I just feel that we can loosen it
up a little bit, and make it easier for small businesses to advertise, and still be sensitive to
the natural beauty, and I know that's a big concern. We don't want to look like L.A. I
certainly wouldn't recommend that we have billboards all over the place, but I think we
can loosen it up and give, give small business. business owners an opportunity to. to, to
advertise. That's. that's all I have.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHAIA: Okay. Thank you. Members. any questions? Go ahead,
Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Thank you. Chair. And thank you, Mr. Warren. for being here.
MR. WARREN: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Question. We have before us--and I haven't had a chance to
look at it 'cause we just got it now--a proposal from an ad hoc committee for revision of
the Maui County Sign Code. Were you a part of this effort?
MR. WARREN: I was not on the committee. I did attend the meeting at...couple weeks ago
where we had a really big group, a lot of small business owners, and it was great that we
got to express our views and our concerns. But I, I wasn't involved in writing the
recommendation, no.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: I see. Would you want to see this before you can say whether
you're in support or not?
MR. WARREN: I'd love to.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Okay. I think all of us need to take a look.
MR. WARREN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Thank you very much.
MR. WARREN: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Is it Mr. Warren?
MR. WARREN: Uh-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. Thank you for your presence and for your testimony.
As somebody involved in small business, give me your two greatest concerns about the
sign ordinance that you think should be amended or changed in some way to support
small business.
MR. WARREN: Well, I, I think it's very restrictive right now, and I think it...you know, if you
think back...and honestly I don't even know when it was written, but I'm willing to guess
it was probably at least 20 years ago. And if you look at how, how Kahului has changed
and, and, and our commercial centers have changed over the last 20 years. it, it,
it...it's...to me it's just too restrictive. And I, I, I think it puts an extra burden on the
inspectors now, because now that it's kind of...a light has been shown on it, thanks to
ourselves. I feel for the inspectors, are going around all over the place trying to get
everybody in compliance, and it's all over the board. You can drive around yourself and
you see that, and, and it's...there's some...it's not completely logical. I, I heard a
restaurant owner comment that he can't put in his windows what he serves, but he could
paint his windows the color of vomit. That kind of thing, it just needs to be cleared up
and, and consistent, and I think if it's more lenient, then more business owners can follow
it. and it will take some pressure off the inspectors. They won't have to...you know,
there won't this be wide, total huge variance of the way businesses are advertised.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And. you know, you, you bring up a good point about
enforcement of the sign ordinance. Do you think small businesses, if there are some
changes in the sign ordinance, would be willing to kind of police themselves so that it
wouldn't be such a great work on the enforcement officers?
MR. WARREN: Yeah. But that's kind of what happened and started this whole thing in the first
place is we started policing ourselves. I, I just feel that, that right now a lot of business
owners feel like they're being strangled, and I think if we can, you know, come up with a
program that is more easily accepted by the business community that, that more will
follow it. And I won't say that, that you still won't have from time to time this kind
of...this situation happening, but I think a lot of it is happening because the law is so
restrictive. And, and then maybe part of it is also the fact that it wasn't enforced for so
long, and, and over time...and I'll, I'll be the first to say some people probably did
go too far, and, and now there's a backlash against that. But I think now it's time for us
to kind of sit down and say okay, what is reasonable, what is fair to the business
community, what is not going to be so ugly that it's going to turn people off? And, and
then I think people will follow it. especially, especially now because it's some...it's so
fresh, and everybody's seeing this...the new result.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, and finally because of our economic conditions
right now, do you think that has driven the small businesses to try and attract more
customers with signs that are different or maybe not in compliance?
MR. WARREN: Absolutely. I, I mean it, it is probably the most cost-effective advertising
in...tbr my business that we do.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Okay. Thank you so much for your testimony.
Mahalo. Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Again thank you, Mr. Warren, for being here. And L I had
a chance to quickly overview this...or review this, this proposals from your ad hoc
committee which I think has some true merit, so I hope you get a chance to review it and,
and, and see what you say. But I...I'm glad you clarified a couple of points. number one
that for so long we let it go, and then like...this, this whole fiasco started when one was
pointed out. And then that one said you, and then you said him, and it went on and on
and on. And I've been getting a lot of calls and they're saying how come now all of a
sudden they're enforcing? And my response has been basically once there are a claim or
an allegation is made, the inspector has no choice on the matter. Am I correct in saying
that?
MR. WARREN: They've been taking a lot of blame, and it's not their fault at all.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. I...I'm glad you can clear that up, because I
think the public has this misillusion [sic] that it was just all of a sudden wanting to be
enforced and it was really wasn't. It was just everybody was--excuse me--tattle telling on
each other -MR. WARREN: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --as you used, your term.
MR. WARREN: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, and there were some that had been abusing the
system, right'? And so now that just has exacerbated the whole problem. So as far as
you're concerned if we can review it, get some, some reform or, or get some amendments
done that makes it more palatable, you would be willing to at least then look at it and
hopefully abide by it?
MR. WARREN: Yeah. Something needs to change, and I think it, it needs to he loosened up
and, and we need to have a little more freedom. And I think if we can do that, that more
people will fall in line and you'll have less, less problems.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you very much. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAIlO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members. any further questions? Okay. Thank you,
Mr. Warren.
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MR. WARREN: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Before we begin with the next testifier, Chair would like to
acknowledge the attendance of our Vice-Chair, Member Jo Anne Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. Testifier Kerry Ringrose to be followed by Nicky...oh,
Nickv. I won't, I won't pronounce your last name and make a mistake.
MR. RINGROSE: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair, Planning Committee Members, ladies and
gentlemen of the public. My name is Kerry Ringrose, and I'm a 25-year Maui sign
contractor. I'm a member of the ad hoc committee for the Maui sign code revision
proposal that's been submitted, and I have been elected its spokesperson. I'm going to
use my time allowance to give a brief' overview of, of the submitted proposal for the
Mayor and Planning Department, and address in more detail two of the items in our
proposal. Other members of the committee will address other items in more detail in
subsequent testimony.
The committee feels, as a statement, that a solid enforceable sign ordinance that
addresses both the protections of our Maui environment and the economic needs of our
local economy is appropriate, desirable, and achievable. Now the commercial and
industrial areas of Central, South. and West Maui are the kitchen of our economy, but are
well contained with appropriate zoning and categorical codes. Therefore, we would
define the current difficulties as generally restricted to these areas.
Item one, we propose that the storefront allowance be amended within the existing sign
allowances based on lineal footage formula for overhead fascia signs, but amend and
expand to allow window or wall signs, and that allowances be subdividable per a square
footage formula similar, similar to what is allowable in Honolulu. And again, one of my
fellow committee members will deal with this matter shortly in more detail.
Item two, that the whole issue of banner sizes, allowance of frequency, and permitting
procedures be reexamined in the light of the current system which is cumbersome,
problematic to enforce, and widely, shall we say, stretched in terms of compliance. One
of my committee members again will deal with this shortly in more detail.

Item three, it is proposed that the current 90-day window to execute sign permits be
extended to 180 days. All other building, electrical, and plumbing permits on Maui are
180 days, and frequent construction delays make sign permits age out or expire before
installation can take place.
Item four, we propose a comprehensive signage plan waiver provision. It is proposed
that the County process sign permit applications even when no CSP is on file for that
particular multi-tenant building under the following conditions: one. that the proposed
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sign be in compliance with all applicable Maui County codes; two, that the proposed sign
be in general conformity with the planned CSP to be filed, and this will he a landlord
responsibility to review prior to issuing an approval letter for the permit; three, that a CSP
application be filed within 180 days of the granting of a sign permit under this provision,
and that the sign permit he issued conditional with this noted. It is also proposed that all
signs existing on properties that are subject to a new CSP are to be exempt, shall we say
grandfathered, from compliance with new CSP plan for a period of 18 months provided
they are in compliance with County codes, and repair and maintenance of nonconforming signs under this provision to be allowed in the 18-month grandfathering
period.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Ringrose -MR. RINGROSE: Thank you for your time and consideration.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --can you conclude?
MR, RINGROSE: That's good.
CHAIR KA110'011ALAHALA: Okay. Members, any questions of the testifier? Yeah. Do you
have your testimony in writing?
MR. RINGROSE: I do.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Do you have...is that something you can turn in to the
Committee?
MR. RINGROSE: Yes, I can.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We'd like to take a copy; we'll have that distributed.
Okay. Any further questions? Okay. Seeing none...okay, thank you.
MR. RINGROSE: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Nicky Matichyn. Matichyn. Okay. To be followed by Andrea
Hinkley.
MR. MATICHYN: Hi, my name is Nick Matichyn. Good afternoon, people, or good morning.
I'm testifying for...let me get the number here...
CIlAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: PC-26.
own a coffee store, and I'd like to be able to put
MR. MATICHYN: PC-26. Basically,
the word "coffee" in my window. As, as the way things are now, I can't do that. and
during this process the ad hoc committee was formed. And basically they know a lot
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more about the codes than regular people do, I guess, so they're much more involved.
What I would ask is that as a businessman, because most of these signs that your...that
are being cited are by small businessmen, in other words, one or two owners. They don't
have chain stores or anything, and these people are basically people who...they don't
have an MBA. You know, complicated language is difficult to understand for them. So
if you, if you look at the Code, it's complicated, you know, you just glaze over it. You
know, it's like what is this? You know, you have to go from back and forth, back and
forth. If, if there could be when once this Code is reformed or whatever it is, that there
could be a abridged version, a smaller version for people like me who aren't able to
understand the whole thing. you know. And that's about it. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KA110 011ALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Questions? Member Johnson, go ahead.
.

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. Nicky, I...I'm really glad...in fact I'm, I'm glad I read through
the comments and the suggestions that have been made by the working group. And if
I'm understanding what you are saying is one of the things, once an ordinance is drafted
with the changes, that you'd like some kind of a user-friendly...either a manual or a
simplified real life example. So that you have, you know, not just all of the...'cause this
is quite complicated, not all of just the Code language in there, but something that's more
user friendly for people that they could actually apply when they're going to do their
signs?
MR. MATICHYN: Exactly. So just so they understand, understand it a little hit better, because
it's impossible to understand, you know, for the layperson, for a person, you know, who's
got a small store and they're just, you know, wanting to take care of their family or
whatever. You know, the mom and pops and stuff, that...that's who's getting killed right
now, you know, is the, the small people. The larger stores, I don't think, have a problem
with it, because they have a legal department, you know.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I know our online services now, currently we have a number of
different ways that you are able to be assisted with online forms, but if...let's say
Economic Development, for example, or the Planning Department were to do a short
PowerPoint presentation using examples where you could click on it and then somebody
goes through the examples, you know, so that you don't even have to come to a class or
anything. Do you think that would be helpful?
MR. MATICHYN: Well, anything would be helpful I think, you know, anything like that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right.
MR. MATICHYN: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'011ALAHALA: Okay. Members. any other questions? Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahal°, Mr. Chairman. Thank you for your testimony. I
just wanted to know and maybe I should have asked the gentleman before you.
This...are you a part of this ad hoc committee?
MR. MATICHYN: Yes, I am.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, you are. Okay. Then...and this ad hoc committee was
formed through what, through what...who, who formed this committee?
MR. MATICHYN: Okay. There was a meeting that the Mayor had.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. MATICHYN: Okay. And at the...at that meeting, the Mayor suggested that form a
committee so, so there was not just one person talking-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. MATICHYN: --that there's a committee and there's a, a meeting of the mind, so to speak.
And we formed that committee in order to go forward.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. MATICHYN: Otherwise we were going to be spinning in circles, I think.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and how were the members on this committee
selected?
MR. MATICHYN: They -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Is it...they're volunteers?
MR. MATICHYN: --are volunteers, anybody who wanted to be on it.
COUNCILMEMBER. MEDEIROS: Okay. Is the Chamber of Commerce a part of this ad hoc
committee?
MR. MATICHYN: Yes, it is.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for your answers.
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MR. MATICHYN: All right. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead. Member Balsa.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Thank you very much for being here this afternoon, Nicky.
You've been in coffee for a long time. I'm kind of curious, you had a coffee sign up?
MR. MATICHYN: A coffee...yeah, yeah, I had...it said...I believe the sign said voted, voted
best coffee on Maui. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Uh-huh.
MR. MATICHYN: I could keep the sign up if I took out coffee.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Okay.
MR. MATICHYN: Okay. I couldn't have the word coffee in that sign.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Well, I think you're giving us a good reason w hy we need to
work on this. That...that's really sad. Of course in your business the smell out the door
is usually enough.
MR. MATICHYN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I've been there. Thank you.
MR. MATICHYN: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Any other questions? Yeah. Nicky, I wanted to thank
you for raising this issue. I happened to be walking through a parking lot and, and Nicky
tracked me down and said listen, we have a problem here. And so he brought this issue
to my attention. and I thought that the, the quickest way to do it was to draft some kind of
language in the bill that might help to resolve the, the issue. So the, the draft that you
have before you was an attempt to try and find some way to not overhaul the entire
ordinance, but to look at what might work real simply to help get small businesses back
on track with a few minor changes to the ordinance. We will be deliberating on that, but
I think this was a meeting that we had prior to the, the Mayor meeting in the community.
And I know she had mentioned to me that she was holding a community meeting, but this
had been after my meeting with Nicky. So that's why Chair decided to move some
language to get it going, and then that we would come to this point and have this
opportunity to deliberate it. So I thank you for that, raising the concern.
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MR. MATICHYN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAIIO'OIIALAHALA: Yeah.
MR. MATICHYN: Thank you. And I'd like to...during this process, I found that no matter
what anybody says about the County and how things work here, I think they work very
well. You know, I think everybody's working together and...kind of like on the same
page. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you very much. Okay. The next testifier is
Andrea Binkley to he followed by Robert Fassell.
MS. BINKLEY: Aloha. Thank you very much for inviting this whole discussion. I'm Andrea
Binkley; I'm the Vice-President of the Maui Outdoor Circle. As many of you know, the
Outdoor Circle was the first organization that was instrumental in having an ordinance
that placed no billboards in the whole State of Hawaii, and that was instrumental and
certainly significant. And the intent of that was to keep the aesthetic of Maui, clean.
green, and beautiful, and we've been able to do that. And that is significant because we
now are at the point of...it's not 1920 and we are in a very different position.
My consideration today is that I do appreciate that, that you have a number of real issues
to look at, because signage is...can be very startling and not beautiful and detracting.
You also have the issue of making sure that the information gets out. That's what
advertising does. Information needs to get out there. I would like that the Council
consider that as you are looking at revising any of these ordinances or any of the Codes
actually that you not agree to filling 100 percent of window space. The 100 percent can
make it actually unreadable to drive-by people, and it, it is a detractor. But I do, I do
understand that information certainly does have to get out there, and certainly if you
don't...aren't able to say "coffee" or what your business is I sure understand that.
So yes, I have a copy of all of the, the signage rules. 1, I think that one consideration also
is safety, because the hanging, projecting wind banners I believe may be something that
you really need to consider about whether or not those are also a detractor and maybe a
safety issue as a, as a drive-by information piece.
We have another concern that isn't really in here, but it is the parked trucks that are
complete advertising, and they stay there. You know, they, they come in place and they
stay there and they're completely taken up, and that is a billboard. 1,1 don't see any other
way around it. That is definitely a billboard. So I would like you to take some of these
things in consideration, and just, I really appreciate that you are talking about this now,
because now is the time to, to look for what has to be done for all the small businesses.
Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Andrea.
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MS. BINKLEY: Any questions?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, questions? Member Johnson?
MS. BINKLEY: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. Andrea, thanks so much for coming.
MS. BINKLEY: Hi. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: One of the things that, you know, you're speaking about is taking a
comprehensive look, and as the Chair mentioned, we may not be able to address all the
concerns. But do you have a problem with the things that we can agree on, moving those
forward and then returning later on to some of the other issues that you've raised?
MS. BINKLEY: I do not; in fact, I think this is a wonderful forum that you're actually looking
at this, and I would appreciate being involved as we can, the Outdoor Circle who's very
much concerned. And we are a Statewide organization too, so we would be looking from
also from across all the islands.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
MS. BINKLEY: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I appreciate it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahal°, Mr. Chair. Yes, you're with the Outdoor Circle, so
are you part of the ad hoc committee, a representative for the Outdoor Circle?
MS. BINKLEY: I do not know that we are. I have not -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. BINKLEY: --I only was informed, you know, Warren McCord. Do you know if we're part
of the ad hoc?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. We can found out, but...
MS. BINKLEY: We, we only read about it in the paper. That's...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And. you know. I'm glad your organization was part
of not allowing billboards in Hawaii, because when you go to other states --
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MS. BINKLEY: Oh, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --I mean even political signs are billboards. I don't know
how they afford it, but they're that huge.
MS. BINKLEY: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So thank goodness we, we don't have billboards. But thank
you for the information and your testimony.
MS. BINKLEY: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members any...okay, Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, and thank you again for being here. Quick question,
as far as you're concerned, have you seen their revisions, the one we just got today?
Have you seen that one?
MS. BINKLEY: I had not.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. So...
MS. BINKLEY: So I need to spend a little hit of time working.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay. Yeah. 'Cause we all just got that today, so I
think that's going to be very important. And then if you look on the second page of that
revision for the Committee Members, the letter from Mr. Kaho'ohalahala, it has the
ad hoc committee members in the back of it -MS. BINKLEY: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --on the Page 2. It has it right there. It says our committee
membership is as follows and it has it right there. So, so that should help us -MS. BINKLEY: Okay. I'll check that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --as far as who's been involved in that. Okay?
MS. BINKLEY: Okay. Thank you so much.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And I hope they include you: I hope they
include the Outdoor Circle.
-
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MS. BINKLEY: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think it's important.
MS. BINKLEY: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO"OHALAHALA: Okay. Seeing no further questions, thank you. Robert Fassell
followed by Doug Allan.
MR. FASSELI.: Good afternoon. My name is Robert Fassell. I've been a sign artist for
26 years and a part of the ad hoc committee for sign code revision. Given that my
specialty is window graphics, I would like to touch on some points regarding the use of
window space for commercial messages.
Our current proposal provides for 75 percent coverage of windows for artwork and
commercial messages. I cannot stress enough how invaluable the use of window
graphics are to small businesses, a tool to enhance their visibility, convey information
about their goods and services, and to generate a sense of retail vitality. I even have one
client who refuses to remove seasonal ad graphics unless the new one can be painted on.
because customers have told her that they thought she was out of business when there
were no window graphics there. I often tell clients that commercial window messages
are by far the most effective means of advertising. A newspaper ad will end up in the
trash the same day. A radio ad, expensive and gone with the change of a channel. but an
effective window graphic will be viewed over and over again, day in and day out. The
value of these ads have never been greater in light of our economic crisis. Retailers need
every advantage we can give them. A first impression might be that 75 percent coverage
is an excessive amount, but we must consider several things on behalf of our merchants.
Many of our retailers have locations that are set back a considerable distance from the
street and may have a large area of frontage and yet a very small window area. A good
example of this is Midas Muffler. They're actually on a corner in Kahului, have a
tremendous amount of frontage, and yet a tremendously small window area. They need
all the ad space they can get. Additionally, many of the businesses, for example on Hana
Highway, have a very fast traffic flow permitting only a moment for a viewer to
assimilate a message. Another point is that as sign professionals, when we create a
graphics package for a window, we use a balance of design elements, topography, and
logos combined with the appropriate negative space for the viewers" eye to breathe as it
were. And although it technically measures 75 percent when assessed by the sign code
standards of rectangles and squares around the design elements, the actual visual
impression of that comes out to much less than 75 percent due to that use of negative
space and just good artistic sense.
The coverage that most customers ask for on their windows is in fact a very
self-regulating equation. Retailers don't want to give up that much light coming in or
their view out that they would want massive and unsightly amounts of coverage. It is our
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desire as sign professionals to preserve the beauty of our island home, and we believe that
these changes will be barely perceptible for the most part and yet will allow our business
districts to survive and do exactly that, stay in business. Thank you for your time.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHAI.A: Thank you. Mr. Fassell. Members, any questions? Okay.
Seeing none, thank you. Mr. Doug Allan to be followed by Pamela Tumpap.
MR. ALLAN: Good afternoon, Council Members and Chair. Thanks for the opportunity to
share our views, and, and thank you, Sol, for the draft bill and giving us the opportunity
to offer possible amendments for consideration. My name is Doug Allan; I'm the owner
of Island Sign. I've actually done work for a number of the Council Members in the
room. I've been working on Maui for 15 years, an additional live-year background
before I got here. And in dealing with permits, permit applications, clients wanting to
understand their sign ordinances, comprehensive sign permit applications both existing
and drafting new ones, these are the kinds of things that we deal with on a pretty regular
basis.
As sign professionals, I believe Nicky was one of the first people going around the room
at the, the town hall meeting that Councilmember Joe Pontanilla and, and Mayor Tavares
invited us to attend and, and asked if some of us would like to form a committee. And,
and that was where I first said sure and I think that's how the ad hoc committee came to
be. So I'm a part of that committee. I sort of volunteer myself sort of as a secretarial role
of of drafting up the document that most of you have using all the many meetings and
discussions with everybody else in the committee to try to use the language of the
existing ordinance and just make clear where we would make changes. So Kerry
addressed a few of those. I'll address one or two in particular.
Currently, on the 16.13.7 [sic], I guess, there's a chart, and this is the way the sign
ordinance looks on the website or if any, you know, sign professional has one printed out
to show their customers. It is kind of complicated, as Nicky pointed out, but really once
it's done or amended and then that's done, sign professionals might look at it, they might
help guide their clients to understanding it, and then you folks have to wrestle through it
now. But then it'll be done, and we'll learn to, to know what's in there. It's like studying
for the rules of road was difficult when we did that, but now we know how to drive. So
we kind of know how to design signs within the current ordinance, and we know where
our clients have issues. And really what we're asking for is in keeping with what the
status quo has been the entire 15 years I've been, been here. Nothing really in this
proposed amendments is that much different than what's on our buildings today. What's
different is that people would he allowed to keep what's on their buildings today now
that...you know, yeah, we understand that the County didn't decide to start enforcing it,
but once complaints were made, certainly they have to be addressed. And when the law
stands as it was written ten years ago, it doesn't meet the needs of the people today. We
came up with these suggestions.
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I understand I'm about to run out of time. I briefly say that at the Mayor's meeting, I
believe it was a representative of the County or the Planning Department that suggested
possibly the, the limitation of one building sign could be subdivided if, if this other chart
tells you that based on your square footage and your distance from the street that you
might get 24 square feet. You know, say if somebody happened to buy a 20-foot sign,
now they would be allowed to get a tour-foot sign in addition. That's what that part of
the proposed amendment is in reference to. It's not adding more signs per, per se. It's if
you're allowed 24 square feet it could be on two or three different signs, and, and that
was a good suggestion. So and sort of taking that to the next level, if you were to allow
to have your 24 split over two or three signs you would measure them individually. We
could just say let's have the area measured with, you know, complicated geometry, but I
had put this little chart together just showing that rectangular signs are kind of boring.
We try to do things that are a little less boring, and sometimes if the customer's penalized
by paying for those little quadrants that are empty, they're less likely to go with an
attractive sign. And we'd like to, you know, consider just not doing pi r 2 necessarily, but
breaking it down a little hit to not penalize them for the beautiful sign.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Doug. Member Baisa, question?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yes. Thank you very much, Chair. And thank you, Doug, for
being here this afternoon. I know you're an artist as well as a sign maker; you care about
the work you do. But question for, for you is, if we were to adopt the proposal that has
been submitted by your group, would that resolve most of the issues that we're hearing
about in the community?
MR. ALLAN: I believe so. I think our intention in, in everything we discussed at these
meetings was taking into the account the, the concerns that were raised. I've clipped
copies in here of every newspaper article, attended the Mayor's meeting, spoke before the
Council meeting prior to this, listened to testimony that was offered, you know, or in, in
the newspaper. And so all those concerns were, were addressed in our meetings, and we
feel like this is a way to address nearly everything. And there are some concerns that
we've encountered in our daily business like Kerry mentioned the CSP, and I mentioned
that to the Council as well as the Mayor's meeting. Those issues aren't the ones that
were raised in testimony a lot, but it's an ongoing issue because now those are being
enforced a little more strictly, where they used to say, oh you don't have a CSP, well as
long as you follow the County Code, hey, that's what the sign code is for. But now
sometimes they're making a new tenant go tell his landlord, oh. now there's this big can
of worms I opened, 'cause I just wanted a sign and you gotta spend all this time and
money doing this larger issue. So as Kerry mentioned, if they had an 18-month time
period that would be a chance for the County to say look, we put the request for a CSP in
place for a reason, it's a good reason, and we do want to do it, but let's not penalize the
new guy who just wants to get a sign permit. His, his sign permit identifies a sign that
meets the Maui guideline, so if his landlord doesn't bother to take advantage of his CSP
we'll, we'll make him do it now, but we'll give his tenant a sign.
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COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Okay. Thank you very much. And thank you for your work.
MR. ALLAN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson followed by Member Medeiros.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I, I really appreciate your assistance. For buildings,
particularly the ones that are on corners, you know, where you've got, I guess, visibility
on maybe two streets. Because I'm not familiar with how the existing sign ordinance
would work, because, you know, obviously when you're approaching it from one
direction if you're permitted only one sign, you know, it's going to be difficult. Do you
think though that with the changes that you have made and maybe with the, the smaller
square footage of each individual sign that even if there's a building that's, you know, on
a corner, something like that, that that would also provide additional flexibility for
sig,nage?
MR. ALLAN: It would absolutely offer additional flexibility if one building sign could be
subdivided into two signs adding the same amount of space. Sometimes if you have an
entrance on both streets you might get different privileges by the current ordinance than if
you don't have an entrance on both streets, but certainly there's potential customers on
both streets. And this is where the window opportunity presents another...in addition to
your building sign, if you're allowed to put something on your window, then they might
go with their full 24-square foot allotment if, if it's 24--in some cases it's 48 or 72--but
whatever the allotted building sign might be. They might have already bought one and
put it over their entrance, but the other wall if it has a window in it...there's even a
reference for someone without a window to possibly be allowed to put a small sign on a
wall that's not their, their one building sign.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. 'Cause I'm, I'm thinking of buildings that are not only on
corners, but that sometimes there's a, a frontage road on one side and then there's a rear
entrance on the other side.
MR. ALLAN: Right.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And so sometimes people may not really understand and...with the
current constraints. I, I really, I appreciate your suggestions. I think they're very
creative, but I also think that it will help, you know, to maybe address where we don't
have to be so complicated in our sign ordinances.
MR. ALLAN: Yeah. You've raised some really good points, and the word "flexibility" being
key to all of them, because what we've done offers flexibility. And I really don't believe
it creates greater opportunity for sign people to sell more signs or businesses to, you
know, take away from the beauty of Maui. This is in commercial areas that you'll be
looking at a commercial truck or a commercial building if it doesn't have a sign, and you
might be looking at a beautiful work of art if they allowed to have a sign.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Thanks very much.
MR. ALLAN: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Medeiros?
.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Allan, thank you for your
testimony. Being that you're a sign maker and you mentioned the sign ordinance which
I'm sure you're familiar with so you can advise your customers about the signs they plan
to have and where to place them. In following up Member Johnson's question, because I
worked for Public Works and for the County for 31 years, I know for corner lots like
Member Johnson mentioned, that from the corner point 30 feet back each way there can
be no obstructions as far as visibility higher than three feet. So do you make that aware
to your potential customers? I'm not sure if that applies to signs, but I know it applies to
fencing, hedges, and all of that so that it doesn't block the view of somebody approaching
an intersection to seeing traffic coming from the other side of that corner.
MR. ALLAN: Right. That's a good point. Most of the signs that I've been involved with are on
the buildings. The, the occasions where a sign might be on posts out front of the
building, I don't recall one where it was on a corner in my experience.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. ALLAN: And but I would imagine it, it certainly should apply just as it does to fences.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. Even if a building is close enough to the corner it
can be within that 30 feet across part of the property, so I'm just wondering in your
experience if the ordinance specifically says something like that like our Public Works
ordinance says about fencing, hedges, and so forth.
MR. ALLAN: The closest thing I imagine they probably covered themselves by saying, you
know, this...these guidelines will, you know, he applicable in any case...except in any
case where the requested sign goes against another law. I mean I see things like that in
laws all the time, so -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. ALLAN: --as long as you follow this you're good unless it breaks some other law.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you for your testimony and your answers. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you. And thank you for this, this matrix
like...so that you can kind of follow it. So all of the suggestions you guys are putting on
this matrix here, right, you guys would prefer seeing us change from whatever existing,
that's what's been scratched out, to the suggested sign. Like for one just right off the top.
promotional from 12 to 24 square foot, that's the suggestion you guys are making?
MR. ALLAN: Exactly. If it's highlighted in yellow, that's our new proposal.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well. it's all black and white, so there's -MR. ALLAN: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --nothing in yellow, so...but it's kind of bold...in hold
lettering. Is that you were suggesting?
MR. ALLAN: I did usually put it in bold.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. ALLAN: I tried to e-mail everybody by the address that was on the website, a .pdf file
which would then display in color, and I can certainly make every effort to provide that
again.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. I, I think the, the black and white is fine and I just
wanted to get it clarified -MR. ALLAN: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --is this what you, what you were referring to, yeah.
MR. ALLAN: Yeah. Nothing in the existing guideline has been deleted from those pages -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
MR. ALLAN: --but it's been striked [sic] out in cases, and what we've added is...an attempt has
been made to highlight that so you would see exactly where we've added something.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, great. This, this is really making it much more
simplified for us to understand, also.
MR. ALLAN: Yeah. We could have made it simple for Nicky, but instead -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: .. .(Laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

(Laughter).. .
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MR. ALLAN: --we decided to follow you folks format.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Don't worry, there's a lot of Nicky's in this world.
MR. ALLAN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you very much.
MR. ALLAN: Thank you all.
CHAIR KA110'011ALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Pamela Tumpap is the last person signed
up for testimony this afternoon.
MS. TUMPAP: Aloha, Chair Kahosohalahala and Members of the Committee. I'm Pamela
Tumpap, President of the Maui Chamber of Commerce, and I'm pleased to be here with
you today. I want to thank you for your interest in, in amending this ordinance and
understanding how important signage is to our Maui businesses. This is low-cost
marketing, and our businesses are struggling to get people through their doors, so this is a
tremendous issue right now.
And many businesses are wondering how come right now? Why is this coming up now?
They're very frustrated. Many didn't know about the ordinance, and, you know,
especially since we're, we're talking about an ordinance that...it was developed in 2002.
They haven't seen a lot of enforcement, they're learning about it now, and they're
confused by some of the things they're hearing from inspectors who are coming by.
We've seen most of the enfmcement...and, and I'm going to say that to date we know of
no written citation and no fines levied, but given the way the ordinance is written,
businesses are under the potential threat of being fined. So this is greatly concerning for
these businesses, and while the activity thus far has been in Kahului and Wailuku we
haven't seen West Maui, South Maui, Upcountry, North Shore really targeted. But this
ordinance applies to all, and many are not familiar with it.
I know there's been a report that businesses are reporting on each other, and maybe to
some degree that's true. However, there's also some, also some oddities in the reporting,
and we've talked to many people who have said well, when the inspector came by, I said
oh okay, I can't have this or that, well what about this business across the street? Now
when they made that reference, they in no way felt that they were reporting on somebody
else, they were trying to understand. Yet we understand that when an inspector is made
aware of something, the law is the law is the law, and they've now by turning their head
been notified and so action can be taken. And so that I think is escalating what we've
seen in terms of amounts of, of this business reporting.
You know, businesses have also been told, and Nicky kind of mentioned it, you know. I
had coffee on my window and I need to take that down. Some were told well, you have
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to take that down, but you can put something else up in its place, like let's say a flag.
Well, driving by if I see a cup of coffee and I'm feeling a little, little tired, that might perk
me up and I want, want to get a cup of coffee. but the flag isn't going to do it for me. So
we gotta remember what makes sense in the business plan, what makes sense from a
marketing standpoint, because those kinds of suggestions...and I understand some
coaching and training has gone on within the Department, too. But those kinds of
suggestions aren't, aren't reasonable, and they're not better protecting the health, safety,
the environment, the visual appearance, because you're still saying you can use that same
amount of area, just put something else. It just can't be a promotional sign. So we think
that that needs to be looked at.
We offered to help the Administration. We were working with Councilmember
Pontanilla before that community meeting was held. Unfortunately, it got scheduled on a
day when we could not attend, but this committee formed on their own, and I came in at
very late in the game. Their recommendations are their recommendations. but they've
made me aware of them. But as a result, the Mayor suggested...and we had offered early
on to help to get more businesses aware of this ordinance and involved.
And I'll just quickly tell you that—'cause I see the red lights flashing--that we are holding
four community meetings on this issue to involve the community: in Kahului, on
October 5 th , at the Cameron Center; Lahaina, on October 7 th , at the Westin Maui: October
10 th ...or excuse me, October 12 th , South Maui at Grand Wailea; October 13 th , Upcountry.
at the Haliimaile Community Center. So all of those who came to the meeting with
Mayor Tavares and Councilmember Pontanilla will be specifically invited as will the
entire community to make them aware of the ordinance, educate them on it, let them
know how it impacts them. We're very thrilled that Joe Alueta of the Planning
Department is going to come and serve as a resource on three of those four days, and then
we're going to get additional input.
Now some businesses, you know, you see before you tremendous work by people who
are unpaid in doing this and came up with great recommendations that we support.
There's going to be some other recommendations that come forward, some moving it a
little bit further, some moving it a little bit back, but through more community input we
hope to come back to you with more information and winning solutions.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
MS. TUMPAP: Mahalo.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, questions? Okay. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahal°, Mr. Chairman. Ms. Tumpap, thank you for being
here.
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I...anyone representing your organization a part of the
ad hoc committee?
MS. TUMPAP: We...I was made aware of their activities: we wholeheartedly support it. They
kept me involved, I mean, informed along the way, and I did meet with them once. But
their recommendations that you have before you were already in place. They did ask for
us to take a review, and we have reviewed those recommendations before you and find
them to be reasonable.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And have you, as an organization, suggested your own
recommendations?
MS. TUMPAP: We were not going to do that until we convene these broader community
groups -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. TUMPAP: --and then our goal in that is to bring back a report to this Committee and to
make it available to the Administration and the community at large.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And finally you gave out the dates and places for the
four meetings coming up.
MS. TUMPAP: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Who will publicize this meeting so that the public will
know'?
MS. TUMPAP: The Maui Chamber of Commerce will do it both in press releases and PSAs. It
will also be available on the Chamber's website at www.mauichamber.com . It is not up
there right now, 'cause we just finalized two of the locations today, but that information
will be put out. And we are going to be distributing in advance to those specifically
invited and anybody can...will be able to find on our website both the copy of the current
ordinance as well as the recommendations before you. We're using that as a starting
point for the dialogue.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you very much for your testimony.
MS. TUMPAP: My pleasure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahal°, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OFIALAHALA: Member Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. So, Ms. Tumpap, if I'm correct...and thank
you lbr, for the information. So if I'm correct, what you're asking us today is probably
not to take action, but to let the community weigh in on not only the recommendations,
but if they have any further ideas or recommendations so that we can come up with a fair
and comprehensive change in the ordinance itself?
MS. TUMPAP: Well, it's an interesting position for me to be in, to be honest with you, because
this ad hoc committee which is a small committee I think has done a yeoman's job of
putting this together. I would say that, you know, again you're always going to have
points on both sides, a little bit more, a little bit less. But with the people involved in this
who come with a long history of signage, I think they come with a lot of reasonableness
and understanding to the process that some of the other people who we bring in on are
not going to have. So, you know, I think that if you felt so inclined to move this forward
I think we'd make great strides forward, and if this body decided to wait for further input,
you know, that's okay too. And we're certainly going to get that input, because there's
many who aren't familiar with this. Timing being what it is, this moved forward a little
bit sooner which is great, and I think you've got good recommendations. I don't think
from anything we've seen that we would not support those recommendations as they are
now. However, we had committed to...unfortunately, before the Mayor's meeting with
Councilmember Pontanilla but could not...I could not be there, I was out on the
mainland. But we had committed to meeting with the Mayor, and that meeting was
shortly after we'd gotten back...or I'd gotten back and this committee had already
organized.
So while we were willing to do this broader process for the County, you know, multiple
efforts were moving forward. Chair Kaho'ohalahala had a draft ordinance in place, and
we appreciate again the support to everybody trying to move this forward. This other
public meeting had been held; the Mayor had suggested the Chamber might help with
broader input. We're willing to do that, so I guess it's sort of the will of this body.
We're comfortable with the recommendations before you, but we're also going to honor
our commitment to get further input and to invite the entire community and those who
serve. So for example, the Outdoor Circle testified today they'd like to still be involved.
What I'm here to say is we have a process and they can come and be involved, and the
whole public can come and be involved to share further ideas and input. And kind of do
like what we did with transient vocational rentals, break out in some working groups -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MS. 'ITIMPAP: --some...to further look at the different points of view, and hopefully come up
with something that is...works for everybody.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. I mean that was a long answer, but I
guess you're telling me you're kind of just up to us. But I think what I'm, what I'm
hearing it from the Outdoor Circle and some others that, you know, more information and
more discussion should be done with this. And you have all those meetings planned. I
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think would be an idea, idea, and I'll wait for your recommendation, Mr. Chair, but an
ideal situation to put all of this together and then come back with something that
everybody can live with. And I think that's something very important, 'cause the
unintended consequences, yeah. Thank you.
MS. TUMPAP: You're welcome.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAIIALA: Okay. Member Johnson followed by Member Baisa.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Pam, thanks very much.
MS. TUMPAP: Oh, my pleasure.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Because we have so few Council meetings left -MS. TUMPAP: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --and Committee meetings, we're working under a severe time
constraint because we also have the General Plan.
MS. TUMPAP: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: If we were to come up with recommendations and accept them,
obviously, you know, I, I don't want to see people do redundant work. But if you could
convert let's say some of the information that you gather and whatever we move forward
into more an educational kind of meeting where you're informing and educating the
public would, would that also work for you?
MS. TUMPAP: You mean if this body were to adopt these recommendations now?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.

MS. TUMPAP: Yeah. Absolutely. Again we're, we're, we're in agreement with what you have
before you, so if this body should choose to do that we would be more than happy to
change the format a little bit. That might change the Planning Department's input a little
bit, because again they would be there more to advise on what's possible if, if now that
shifted, but, you know, ill leave that to them to discuss their feelings on that. But from
our standpoint we're very happy with the recommendations.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Yeah. 'Cause that...that's what were working under, a
severe time crunch.
MS. TUMPAP: I understand that.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And so in order to do this if we have more time and it were earlier in
the year it would be different.
MS. TUMPAP: I, I hear you, and we're up against the same thing. And if I can just say one
thing, again the main challenge is that the law is the law is the law, and regardless of how
a complaint was identified--and I don't wanna use the word "complaint"--regardless of
how somebody out of step with the law...was, was noticed, people are under threat of
enforcement. And so businesses, as you know, have to look at their liabilities, and, and
the, the quicker the ordinance is revised -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Right.
MS. TUMPAP: --so that they're operating in a realm that's beneficial...more beneficial and
gives them a little bit more flexibility and limits their liability, is tremendously helpful for
them.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I really appreciate that, because 1 think that we have
so many pressing issues, but this is something that if we're capable of moving it forward
I, I know that you would make every effort to educate the public in a way that really
gives them information on how they can come into compliance with the proposed new
sign ordinance.
MS. TUMPAP: Absolutely. We'd be happy to do that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Thank you.
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you.
CHAIR KA110'011ALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yes. Thank you, Chair. And thank you, Pam, for being here this
afternoon.
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: I'm glad you're here, because you represent the business
community and this is the subject of the day. You know, earlier in this meeting, I said I
wanted some time to take a look at this, 'cause I really didn't see it until we sat down
today, other than what was in the binder. But what I've heard so far is that everybody
who's testifying says we're part of this and it looks okay to us, and now I'm hearing it
from you. And as Member Johnson says, you know, we're really under the gun here for
time.
MS. TUMPAP: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, this is the end of September and we may have a
meeting in October, couple in November, and then it's December and you know that's
the holidays and so the year is gone.
MS. TUMPAP: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: And I understand that we'd like to move this forward very
quickly, but if we move it forward and it gets to first reading and by then you've had your
meetings and come back and decide that, you know, it needs to be fixed here, there, and
everywhere. Then actually we'll lose time, because then it's going back to Committee,
`cause, you know, we were told that we--and, and I think it's a good idea--that we should
do committee work on...in Committee, not on the floor.
MS. TUMPAP: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So it's a decision for this Committee to make today about how
comfortable we are, and so far I've heard good stuff, and I don't know if you're the last
testifier or not.
MS. TUMPAP: . . .(Laughlet). .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . .(Laughte0. . . But so far that's all we've heard is, you know.
people feel comfortable with it, and for me what is really important is that the people that
arc going to be affected by it are satisfied, because they're the ones that are gonna hurt.
MS. TUMPAP: Yeah. I would say from, you know, again as I pointed out earlier there's a lot of
people who haven't been affected by it yet. but are affected by it, so when they haven't
seen enforcement. But from the concerns that I have heard thus far, and we've been
working on this now for a few months now coming up to this point, the complaints seem
to be in a similar area, and the concerns seem to be in a similar area, and enforcement
seems to be about similar things. And I think that you have a proposal befbre you that
addresses those similar things. So I know it was asked earlier if those recommendations
were adopted, you know, what percentage of complaints might that satisfy, and I would
say a fairly high level.
You're looking at banners, and, and I've got some people who say, you know, every,
every week now we have a sale, because we're desperate. Every week we have a sale.
So some people might say hey, I want my banner up longer, but again we understand that
you're going to be looking at what's reasonable for the entire community. We all agree
all of our businesses want to protect visual appearance. We want to keep it noted though
that what we're talking about is a commercial zone that businesses need to get out those
promotional messages as the Outdoor Circle agreed to. There might be some points on
the line about how much window space and, and how long the signs can keep up, but
safety is paramount, we understand that. We understand needing to market and promote
what our businesses are selling. We understand we're talking about a commercial area.
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So I think what you have before you, it would take care of many of the concerns even in
the communities that may not have come forward yet, because they, they don't know that
they're in non-compliance or they think they're currently safe. But we know that this can
balloon into a far bigger issue, and until the ordinance is modified, the law is the law is
the law, and the businesses who are in non-compliance are at risk.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Thank you very much. One more piece of information that I'll
try to gather before, you know, I can feel comfortable making a decision, and that will be
listening to the Planning Department.
MS. TUMPAP: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: But thank you very much.
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you. It's my pleasure. Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Is there anyone here that would like to
testify that has not signed? Okay. Seeing none, then if there's no objection the Chair
will close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBER: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Members.
...END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY..
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. At this time then, why don't we do a quick ten-minute
break, and then we'll come back and, and begin deliberations with the Department as
well. Okay. So the Chair will call for a ten-minute break. We'll reconvene at ten
minutes to 3:00. Recess. . .(gavel). .
RECESS:

2:40 p.m.

RECONVENE: 2:54 p.m.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: ... (gravel)... Okay. Members, thank you for being back. At
this time the Chair would like to direct our attention to the Planning Department, and get
the Planning Department's comments on this particular bill.
ITEM NO. 26: COMMERCIAL SIGNS

(C.C. No. 10-187)

MS. AOKI: Thank you, Chair and Members. Like the rest of you, this is the first time that
we're seeing this proposed amendments by this ad hoc committee, so we are extremely
uncomfortable with moving forward with anything today.
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For the record, I would like to note that we did, as some of the testifiers alluded to, we
did hold a public meeting because of the fact that we were getting complaints about the
complaints on enforcement. So the Administration and Councilmember Joe Pontanilla.
we worked in coordination in having this meeting, and at this meeting we did recommend
that a committee be formed so that these members that were in the...at the meeting could,
could come together and provide the Administration and Member Pontanilla a unified
sort of recommendation on, on changes to the amendment.
Now we suggested at the meeting that perhaps the Chamber of Commerce could be the
one to organize this group, and as Pam Tumpap stated, it was after this meeting that we
met with them and they agreed. So as much as I commend the ad hoc committee for
coming up with these recommendations, we made a commitment and a promise at this, at
this meeting that we would have a more unified group form and it be representative of
different sectors. And from what I'm hearing from the ad hoc committee and as one of
the testifiers stated from Outdoor Circle she was not a member. So I think it's really,
really important to have all sides represented, and, you know, maybe they won't come to
an agreement, but at least they can have that discussion, come up with recommendations.
provide it to you as well as the Administration.
So at this point, I just feel that it's, it's premature to provide you any real comment. I do
have Joe Alueta here who I would like, if it's okay with the Members. to give, you know,
a brief overview of what happened hack in 2002, because Joe was one of the primary
people involved in that change. So he could provide you with a lot of history. He does
have a couple of comments just from looking at the proposal today. So with that if it's
okay with the Chair, I'd like to have Joe provide you with some comments.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAIJALA: Yeah. I will allow for some comments, but, you know, this
Committee and this item has been transmitted, you know, to the Council sometime ago, a
draft bill was also. So I would at least like to have your comments on the draft bill, you
know, aside from your -MS. AOKI: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAFIALA: --feelings, I'd like to know what you think about the bill.
MR. ALUETA: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yes. On, on the draft bill that is actually before
this Committee, that, that is my understanding, we have met and we have discussed it.
You know. on the surface, we do not have a problem with the proposed amendments as
they are, that you have right now with regards to the change of...increasing the size with
regards to information signage for the six square feet combined per business
establishments. The only issue I guess is concerned is going to he on the interpretation,
as long as the inspectors would be able to identify between what's considered an
information sign as opposed to what's a commercial information sign. So it identifies a
product or service, and normally we consider that a commercial sign and would be
counted as your...could be counted as your business identification sign. So as long as it's
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distinguishable and that we know what is...which sign is being labeled as, as, as such,
so..."cause you do have a business identification sign, and then as long as the square
footage is easily established with regards to these information signs we don't have a
problem with the proposed bill as it is.
CHAIR KAHO'011ALAIIALA: Okay. And are you completed? You have more?
MR. ALUETA: That...that's my comments on, on the bill that you have, but I did want to have
some comments...some general comments as well as comment on the ad hoc committee
signs...ad hoc committee sign proposal -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead.
MR. ALUETA: --at some point. Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MR. ALUETA: Again, the sign...thank you, Mr. Chair. The...as you know the, the first go
around or the original ordinance was back in around '84, '86 was when the original sign
ordinance came about, and back in the day, it was very cumbersome for signs to be
approved. It...all...almost every single sign if it was bigger than 12 square feet had to go
to the Urban Design Review Board, and, and from that point on it became a very
subjective perception of what was an appropriate sign.
By rule of the Urban Design Review Board, all business identification signs, you were
limited to basically identifying the business name as it was identified on your General
Excise Tax License. So you could not have extraneous, you know, Joe's burger joint best burger in town, you just had to say Joe's burger place. So it was very restrictive on
that. Almost every single new business or building that was located within the Special
Management Area had to have a comprehensive signage plan as part of it.
Also, there was no limit on the size of the sign, so at the time we were getting, what you
call, big box stores in, and what we called...we had a kind of quasi sign war between
some of the big boxes as well as the mentality, what I call the 1-5 mentality, Interstate 5.
Every business that came to Maui wanted to be visible from Interstate 5. So you had
proposals for 384 square feet from Home Depot, 290 from Lowes, Walrnart was...and a
lot...and Borders, and the list goes on. Those big boxes created a huge strain on the
small mom and pop businesses and we lost a lot of them, as you know. It also put
pressure on some of the quasi-small boxes which were Woolworth's. Payless. They all
went out because of that.
So we had to kind of structure it; it was two things. Mom and pops, small businesses
needed a simplified business code that they could come in. They wanted to know how
big a sign can I have, how many signs? And that's what the, the, the new ordinance did.
It also, as part of that structure, it capped the size, so the biggest sign you can have is 64
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square feet, okay. It's real straight forward, how big a frontage you got, how far away
from the road you are, and that's how...so it's a very simplistic sign, simplistic method of
determining your sign area.
We gave bonuses. The talk at the time was if you were on a corner before you were only
allowed one sign. If you're on a corner and I front two roads, why can't I have more than
one sign. We fell...we felt that location, location, location. If you paid rent for that
corner unit, you should he able to get a higher...more signage. And so it goes
counterintuitive, because if you chose to rent in the cheapie 50 cents a square foot
warehouse way in the hack, you know, that's your choice as a business person to make
that location choice. You don't get to put your sign way out in the road if you chose to
rent in the back of the alley. Okay.
So a lot of it came down to simplifying it for the sign makers and the small business
people, and a quick turnaround on the signage permit time. And, and so we eliminated
the Urban Design Review Board for the most part unless you were doing a
comprehensive signage plan as well as variances were handled by the Urban Design
Review Board.
So that brought us up to where we are today, and for the most part it's worked pretty
well. Some of the tweaking that was proposed by the ad hoc committee, and it's kind of
like a second tour of duty for like Kerry and a few other of the sign makers who, who
initiated the first change round. I mean you had Volcano Signs, Dart [ski from Volcano
Signs, Saltwater Signs, Maui Signs. Kerry, remember those guys. They all have...they
have a stake in this, and they live here, they're not interested in putting up ugly signs.
Okay. It's, it's to their benefit. It's not like the sign's being made in New York City and
the guy doesn't care. These guys actually care about what the signs are going to look
like, 'cause it's their name on it. And I've worked with them for the last 15 years, and,
you know, I think they do a good job.
So and also one of the things that came out of our last meeting that the Mayor and Joe
Pontanilla hosted in, in kind a debriefing or the takeaway, when talking to some of the
sign makers, was they really didn't realize how much the businesses don't understand the
sign ordinance. And it's not that they...and it's for lack of trying. A lot of them don't
bother reading the ordinance, and they rely on the sign makers. And so if you are sharp
enough theoretically, if you were smart enough to open a business, go through your
business license, this Code is simple. Trying to figure out for me, you know, how much
gotta put away for my...for employee for, for HEMIC or, you know, for...and whether or
not I have to continue to pay for maternity leave for an employee and the State
requirements or DOH requirements, that's nothing compared to...I mean the sign
ordinance is duck soup. And so if they spent the time, they're going to be able to figure it
out.
Also the Department does have resources. We have a workbook that says what do we
expect when you fill out a sign permit. We have chip samples of what we expect; we
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have a blank application filled out, so that's all there. We have graphics, pictures,
everything that any small business person needs, the resources are at the Planning
Department.
But moving on to what the sign makers have done. I know that you don't have a colored
version, so the first one with the method of determining sign area. This actually was
proposed in the initial draft in the, in the current ordinance. We tried to get this adopted.
At the time for simplistic sake it was dropped, and we, we stayed with the...using a
square. So the Department is supportive of this. We feel higher math is, you know, we,
we can have it, and a lot of the calculation is going to be on the onus of the business
owner or the sign maker.
Going on to the, the table chart, this is the...this is your...pretty much your existing...this
is in the Code right now. As you can see, we simplified it, I'm a big table and chart
person. So on the business identification sign, three per business frontage. Okay this
is...I would rather see two I think from, from a standpoint, because you want to be able
to try to calculate it, but we have no problem with whatever you decide on splitting up the
sign. In fact that was an initial discussion. Again ten years ago we had thought about it,
it was discussed, in the end it was dropped, and what was picked up was allowing for
stores that had two frontages to have two signs. So that was the compromise ten years
ago. Okay. So rather than having...because if the way you read this now, if you had two
frontages and like, say, Valley Isle Lighting, that was my example at the slideshow, they
have two frontages, you would get six signs. Okay. So you have to figure out what is
that going to look like.
Commercial message, that's already allowed on the definition where it says possible
kinds. It talks about...we already allow that. When, when the ordinance was amended in
2000...adopted in 2001, 2002, the restriction on what you can have in the square footage
of your sign was removed. So what we said was here's the box or the circle or the
elliptical shape that you are, you are allowed; you can put anything you, you want in that
square. Nicky being has Maui Coffee Roasters, he has that, and he chose to locate his
sign above his doorway. He didn't choose to put it on the window, he didn't choose...he
chose his location and he chose what his tagline was going to be. He can...if he wants to
have a window sign that says Maui Coffee Roasters, we sell coffee, right, he can do that,
but he has to remove his existing sign. It's all about freedom of choice for that business
owner. We give you your box, your circle. You choose how and where you want to put
it. Okay. So what's happening now is some people have already got their sign, they're
already maxed out, they want an additional sign, and while we have no problem with,
again, splitting it up, as long as we keep the square footage.
Promotional signs, again, this was a very hotly contested case in the first discussion. So
at the time, all the Korean bars on Lower Main was the basic biggest culprit. Budweiser,
Bud Light gave away promotional signs every Sunday, every football, and all of Lower
Main was covered with these banners, and every other place was putting...starting to put
up banners. And that was...and that's where a lot of complaints came in from the general
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public. Sonic of them would stay up forever, some of them would get ripped off and
blow down the street, and the Department had to deal with the complaints. How do we,
how do we resolve that issue?
After many community meetings, we decided, okay, you can have, you know, six times a
year, and, and this was already in the Code. So we didn't really change it, we just added
a little more days which was to six, and we set out the parameters. So that was already in
the Code going back to '86, but we actually increased it in 2002, and set up...before it
used to say you could only have it up for so many days, it had to be taken down one day
after the event. Now we just say you...as long as you...you can only have it up for
14 days, you know, or one day after the event or something like that. But I think that if
you calculate this, you're doubling the size, but also 12...because it's going to be up
14 days, you're basically going to have a banner up six months out of the year. Okay. So
that's basically an additional sign.
What other smart business people have chosen, if promotional signs are key to your
success you plan it out, okay, in your sign. What's happened is, is you'll see that with
Savers, and Savers, because promotional events are important to them, they chose to half
their square footage of their sign. Half of their ground sign is a, is a marquee sign, and
we allow that. What that is, is they were allowed 32 square feet or whatever, or however
size their ground sign is. They chose to have half their ground sign say Savers; the other
half they left open so that they can have interchangeable letters and what we call a
marquee or, or theatre sign. So it's up to the...it's up to...again, the business owner
needs to take responsibility. If they are really that important that you have a promotional
sign, then modify your, your business sign to have interchangeable letters so that you can
change it, and that can be your permanent...or every day you can change it out if you
want, and that's the choice.
Window signs, again that would be great, you know, with this...in combination with this
business ID. So if they chose to use 12 square feet they can do 12 square feet on their
window sign, if that's the intent. Or is...we're, we're unsure as what the intent of this
meaning. Are they saying you get an additional sign? So if you're allowed a 24 square
foot business ID sign, do you now get an additional signage so you get your three
sign...business sign, now you get a fourth window sign and do 75 percent? So that needs
to be clarified. And if it is that way, then you need to remove it as an option under the
types or possible kinds under business IDs, because then how is the enforcement agent
supposed to determine is that a business ID or is that a window sign? So again
it...we...there needs to be some sit down and to talk about it.
As far as the sign permit application for CSPs, this is how we intended it to he.
Somewhere along...and this is entirely on, you know, somewhere in the communication
side. We, we support this. This...the, the CSP was never meant to be a mandatory thing
in which we hold up everything for the other signs. Okay. That was never the intent.
The CSP was to act as a management tool of the landowner and for the business people.
It wasn't to penalize or make one business do a comprehensive signage plan for an entire
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building which is what's happening now. Landowners are getting smart; they're, they're
shifting the cost to the last tenant in. Okay. And so we, we support that, and I've talked
to my boss, we've talked to our Zoning Administration, and we are working to do this
now, so we're trying to move that this is how we process it. So there really doesn't be a
Code change but you can stick it in here, but we'll, we'll talk about that later I guess
down the line.
Nonconforming signs, old signs existing on property are subject to the new...we don't
have a problem with that language provided it says old signs that are legally existing.
You gotta have a permit to be legal. Okay. We don't want to have everybody...all of a
sudden everybody puts up any sign they want, paint their window, or do whatever, or add
some other signs, and then say, oh I was legal, I'm now...and so I think that's the only
issue that we have with it.
Obviously, in the violations and penalties, that doesn't...I'm not sure how that's...I
won't even get on that, that's not...legally I'm not sure how that would ever work. But
overall again, I commend the ad hoc committee, I, I know many of them, I've worked
with them in the past, and I look forward to working with them in the future on this. But
this is a good solid foundation; it just needs some really small tweaking to be one,
useable for them as sign makers, useable for the business owner, but it also has to be
useable for the Outdoor Circle as well as the enforcement agents to know that
everybody's playing on, on a level field and on the same playing field rather than having
two sets of rules. And that's all. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Corporation Counsel, you have any
comments?
MR. HOPPER: Thank you, Mr. Chair. My comments would be limited to the bill that
was...that I did have a chance to review and not what I received today. I would withhold
comment on that until I've had a chance to read it. The, the comments that I had were on
the, the bill...the, the draft bill that dealt with only changing the definition of what an
information sign is and then allowing a greater square footage for both single-tenant and
multi-tenant buildings. My only comments...and if a bill gets to first reading we can
draft a bill with these comments incorporated if the Committee wishes.
First there is a, there's a statement as far as number...quantity of signs, that no more than
two signs identifying a product or service. The comment we would have on that is that
rather than saying two signs it would probably be a lot clearer from an enforcement
perspective to simply have a square footage limit. If you had identified two separate
signs, then the inspectors would have to identify what constitutes an independent sign,
and things like that could be a bit confusing. So that if you're going to go with, for
example, a ten square foot limit, a person could divide their ten square feet up among
however many signs they want, it's just that, you know, you're limited to a total square
footage amount which would he an easier method of enforcement for the inspectors.
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The other issue was as far as the maximum size, there's a distinction between
multi-tenant and single-business buildings. There's a ten square feet limit proposed for
single-business buildings up from six square feet, and then there's this distinction in
a...in the multi-tenant versus...or the multi-tenant buildings which would allow six
square feet combined per business establishment for signs identifying a product or
service. And then four square feet combined per business establishment for all other
informational signs.
From an enforcement perspective, that would be difficult for an inspector to have to
determine if the sign is either identifying a product or service within a multi-tenant
building or is a different type of information sign. You know, does this identify a product
or service, or does it do something else such as, you know, advertise store hours,
conditions of sales, acceptable credit cards? It would be easier from an enforcement
perspective, since you're dealing with a, a six plus four square footage limit, to have a ten
square footage limit throughout for all informational signs, period. Whether that space
was used for... in the definition of information sign, something that provides a
product...information on a product or service, or whether the business is open or closed,
or for those issues that you would just have ten square footage for both single-tenant and
multi-tenant buildings. Because it's essentially...what this is proposing aside from the
four square feet that...or, or I'm sorry, aside from the six...yeah, the four square feet that
needs to be used for something other than something identifying a product or service
which can be a bit confusing.
So we could work on those couple of changes without too much of a problem, but I, I
think that would help from an enforcement perspective for, for this ordinance. And again
I have not had a chance to read the, the larger ordinance with its changes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Okay. Members, you've heard the
Department's comments and Corporation Counsel. Questions? Go ahead, Member
Johnson, followed by Member Medeiros.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. And this would be of Kathleen. I...and, you know, I, I totally'
understand the commitment that was made which is separate from, you know, our
legislative duties. I understand that. But my comments, you know, to the testifier, and of
course you know that we're also conflicted with the General Plan because we're trying to
move forward on that front. So because we have limited meetings left, and because many
of these businesses...I mean they are losing business daily. The economic situation is not
improving. Believe me, I visit with them daily throughout, you know, all of Maui
County. Particularly West Maui right now, there are some businesses where it's just not
picking up. You know, they're, September is traditionally a slow month anyway.
Because we're caught between a rock and a hard place, I totally understand what you're
saying. Is there some way that you could support core components, perhaps some that
are even...could be proposed as amendments, as Mr. Alueta had put forth, as well as the
bill that you had an opportunity to review so that we could move forward with something
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and then, you know, at, get some feedback from you based on, you know, when this
comes forward for a first reading? You know, because I don't know if you, I guess,
realize how important, I guess, our economic situation is right now. It's not just Maui;
it's globally. Economies are melting down, and every day that ticks by we ordinarily
would...I totally support what you're saying, but this is basically what 1 view as an
emergency. It's kind of like our own economic stimulus if you will to resolve this and
move forward. 'Cause I just want to know if there is some way that you could support
even components of this moving forward, and then when you have an opportunity to look
at the bill maybe offer some commentary at first reading?
MS. AOKI: Well again, I, I just, you know, I have to say that I'm just very uncomfortable
because of the fact that we just got this. I'm not saying that we're not willing to
participate. We are. We are definitely willing to look at this and provide our comments.
I just, you know, just trying to represent that there are more sides to this than the
seven or eight people that came forward today. You know, if the Council wanted to
move this to first reading that's their purview. You know, we'll be happy to provide our
comments at first reading after looking over. I mean thankfully Joe, Joe has been able to
kind of skim through it and can see some initial, you know, problems that could arise as,
as far as enforcement is concerned, as far as definitions are concerned. You know,
Ms. Tumpap was correct that no citations have been issued, nobody has even gotten a
warning. We have just verbally gone out there, and when everybody, you know, got
upset about it, we...normally we issue a warning right off the bat. That's just standard
procedure for anything whether it's for signs or what have you. So we were willing to try
to work on something prior to issuing a warning. You know, obviously there does come
a point where a warning does have to be issued. We're asking the people that are not into
compliance to come into compliance voluntarily. Some people have. Some people did
and then saw that others weren't and went back to violating the Code which is
unfortunate. So again, you know, were happy to work with the Council as best as we
can. I just...1 honestly can't tell you our...just as Corp. Counsel can't give an opinion on
this, this recommendation. It's just very premature.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I'm speaking principally of the ordinance that was
sent forward for your review -MS. AOKI: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --by Chair Kaho'ohalahala with certain components that were
outlined by Mr. Alueta. I'm not talking about the wholesale thing.
MS. AOKI: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I'm just saying if we could move forward with the core bill...
MS. AOKI: We, we definitely could move forward with the Chair's proposal. Just as...we did
meet with...as, as Mike, we did meet with Mike to go over the Chair's proposal, so his
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comments that he's providing to you are inclusive of what the Planning Department's
concerns were. So, yeah, we're fine with that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I'm, I'm looking at that, and then with the, the things that
Mr. Alueta went through, where some of the components that he said these things were
included in the original, like the, the, the yellow sign, you know, that highlighting. I'm
not talking about the whole thing, but certain components of that, that where there is
perhaps consensus or past discussion.
MS. AOKI: Definitely.
VICE-CHAIR .10I-INSON: That's all I'm looking at, because the holiday season is coming.
that's one of the things. I understand your issue about compliance, but compliance with
which ordinance? I would rather...instead of trying to bring somebody into compliance
with the existing ordinance, this is a transitional period. I'd rather have them have the
updated ordinance and then give them a realistic period of time to come into compliance
with that, and then that way it would be a little hit easier for them to also, I guess, have
some time and also finance perhaps some of the alterations that need to be made to signs
that may not comply with the new, new changes. But do you think that that's doable?
MS. AOKI: Yes, I do.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Alueta, thank you for your
in-depth and long institutional knowledge of things like this. You did say that the early
sign ordinance was around 1985 which would make it about 25 years ago, and the current
Maui, Maui County Code Chapter 16.13 is 2002. That's correct? Okay. Let me ask you
some of the things, because as everything else, interpretation of an ordinance is the
challenge sometimes. The sign ordinance also in my reading regulates signs on vehicles,
and they have to be currently registered. Does your Department also enforce signs on
vehicles as far as size and where they are placed and so forth?
MR. ALUETA: Yes. That was the, that was the Mama's Fish House amendment, but...as we,
as we like to call it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Well, we see some, some other boats also -MR. ALUETA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --along the liana Highway -MR. ALUETA: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --going to Hana that certainly are not used for fishing.
MR. ALUETA: Right. And we...and that became the challenge, you know, the realistic
challenge for the Department as well as others. Like there's always going to be a
loophole, and you gotta draw the line somewhere, and through the process of
compromise the, the issue was two. two things came up that's in the existing Code. One
is we said if it, if it has to be... if it's not registered or it's out of date registered that's
clearly the vehicle is being used as a sign.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. ALUETA: Okay. However we...the, the, the Charlie Jencks litmus test was if it walks like
a duck, quacks like a duck, it's a duck. So if the sign...if the vehicle is parked...clearly
parked there to be used as a sign, the...we still have the ability to say you're using that as
a sign, you're, you're in violation of it, here's your citation or here's your warning. And
but like again the, the...there still wanted to be some type of you...clearly a sign which
was, if the vehicle's not registered, then you're clearly a sign.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So if we're talking about a trail...a, a boat on a
trailer, is it the trailer that needs to be registered or the boat or both? Because the boat
gets a State of Hawaii registration, and do we have jurisdiction over that?
MR. ALUETA: 1. I...my, my gut would be that the trailer is, you know -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. ALUETA: --is the registered vehicle on this.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. What comes up a lot of times is what supersedes the
other, the State highways...the State ordinances supersede County -MR. ALUETA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --along State highways?
MR. ALUETA: The, the, the current...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Because the State highways has some different regulations
regarding signs that I have become aware of.
MR. ALUETA: The, the County Code, it is...the way it was written, okay, as, as...or the sign
ordinance, one of the key issues that came up during the, the late 90s and the final
adoption of the 2002 sign ordinance was that we split political signs out of the
commercial signs and we regulated only commercial signs.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.
MR. ALUETA: We also...the sign ordinance only touches private property. Therefore, signs
that are in the County parks, correct, the Parks and Recreation is responsible for it. We
don't touch it. 'Cause that was one of the big complaints back in the day was they were
selling or they were...some youth sports were then selling advertisements to businesses,
and then they would put them on the outside of the fence facing South Kihei Road rather
than putting...facing inside facing the ballpark. Therefore, the County had to go out and
cite the Parks Department for violating the sign ordinance, and we didn't want to do that.
So one of the, the issue was if people want to complain about the parks, don't come
complain about to the Planning Department, you go complain to Parks. If you want to
complain about signs in the road and it's a County road, you go complain to Public
Works and let them deal with it, because ultimately if it's in the County road right-of-way
the County police, as well as the Public Works Highways have ultimate jurisdiction.
They can pull that sign any time, and they do. I see County and State trucks with real
estate signs in the back all the time.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. That's, that's true.
MR. ALUETA: And so again the Planning Department, it's got to be on private property.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. You, you, you talked about if...say 64 square feet is
allowed in signage and you want to divide it up. So long as you come up with the same
total of square feet it's allowed. Is there a height limit on letters on signs?
MR. ALUETA: The...no.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
MR. ALUETA: But -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So I could, I could take...
MR. ALUETA: --ground signs you have a height limit.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: But not on the building or anything?
MR. ALUETA: It cannot project above the highest portion of the building that it is attached to.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. What I want clarified for me for my understanding
is that if you take your total square feet allowed, you divide it into four signs, and you
stack the signs so you can have really large letters, is that a violation'? Do you have to
have distances between signs or you can stack 'cm?
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MR. ALUETA: No, because...and again that would just be counted as one sign -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. ALUETA: --and it would just be the square footage.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. So the total square footage.
MR. ALUETA: So it wouldn't, it wouldn't, wouldn't really matter.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. ALUETA: So if they had, if they had 64 and they wanted to chop it up into four...16
square...four by four signs -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. ALUETA: --they can choose to put it out anywhere. We just measure that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Department.
MR. ALUETA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --Members, you have any...okay, go ahead, Member
Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you. So, Mr. Alueta, you know,
you've...and I appreciate all your historical plus, you know, your ability to understand
the present ordinance as it stands. And we heard from Ms. Aoki that you, you have
reviewed the one that Member Kaho'ohalahala brought forward, right?
MR. ALUETA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. So you've reviewed that, and you had no basic
challenge with that one?
MR. ALUETA: No. As, as outlined with the Corporation Counsel, Mr. Hopper, we...from his
comments, if they are incorporated we have no real problem with it.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of

September 27, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. So and if we were to move this forward-again this would be for Mr. Hopper--we're allowed to make changes before first reading,
right?
MR. HOPPER: Yes. I believe the Council Rules -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. HOPPER: --it's based on Council Rules, but I, I know that's, that's...well, what you would
want to do is authorize those changes now at this meeting, make the amendments now,
and then we could draft something before first reading. If at first reading you wanted to
make changes before second reading, then yes, I think Council Rules allow that to, to an
extent. I think at second reading you may be a bit more limited, as my understandings of
the Council Rules.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Because I just, like Ms. Johnson, you know, I
would like to see something done as soon as possible, you know; however, Chair, I, I
don't want to get into this, you know, we make changes and then, and then we get stuck
with something, and then they want further changes. And change is always something
part of our everyday life, but if we could put something forward so that we could relieve
at least for these businesses temporarily until we have the time when all the other groups
get together and all the other businesses and come up with something we can all live with
and would be fair and equitable as best as possible then I, I would have no problem,
Mr. Chair, if this is what you so desire.
I, I like what I read from them and then even in talking with the Outdoor Circle, they,
they, they pretty much like all the work that has been done. You know, they still have
some concerns but overall they, they like what they see. So, but there's other groups, like
you said, Ms. Aoki, that have not had their opportunity, and I know we're trying to move
this along and I think this is important. You know, however, you know, I don't know
where the balance becomes, because we are at the end of the year and we want to get
things done, but, you know, if we do something what is the unintended consequences?
The same people that want to get things done are the same ones that have told me many
times what about the unintended consequences? Well, that's the big thing right.
Mr. Alueta? What is the unintended consequences? We don't know. Nobody knows.
But I'm willing to go with whatever you recommend, Mr. Chair, and, and, and I will wait
for your recommendation. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa, go ahead. Go ahead, Corporation
Counsel.
MR. HOPPER: I just want to clarify what I had said. Yes, you can make changes at first
reading. A lot of times though that's in the purview of the Chair of the Council obviously
if he would rather have the changes happen in Committee or not. So I don't want to
obviously speak for him.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa, do you have any comment, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, I said I wanted to hear from Planning. I did. I heard what
Mr. Alueta said and it's pretty good, but I also heard what his boss says, and she would
like to have a little more time. And so, Chair, I will wait for your recommendation.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yeah. My concerns would be that,
as we have been told many times or at least suggested by our Council Chair, he doesn't
like to have Council...Committee work done in Council. So with the request of the
Planning Department to require a little more time to evaluate and analyze what's forward,
before them, I would suggest, you know, we keep it in Committee until were done with
our work before moving it to Council. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. If everyone...Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just, just one last observation. According to the schedule that
Ms. Tumpap gave us, October 13 111 would be the last community meeting that they want
to have. We have a Council meeting scheduled on the 19` 11 ; however, we would have to
have a Committee meeting in order to take this to Council if we don't do it before. So
when would be an opportunity for us to have another Committee meeting so that we can
do that Council meeting? But it would have to be... if we're going to wait for all these
Committee meetings we're talking about November it looks like. So, you know,
that...that's the problem. We're back against the wall here in trying to move things. So,
Chair, we'll leave the decision and, and we'd like guidance from you. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Members. First of all, I, I just want to say
that the reason that...sorry, the reason that this bill is being placed forward is because we
had concerns that were raised by those businesses who were being warned of violations.
And that just the process of getting a communication and then a Committee hearing, that
has already taken over a month, and a, and a month and a half. Okay. So that's why this
Chair decided that immediately one of the things we could do is put out a draft bill that
might help to alleviate some of the issues that are currently being raised by those
businesses. And that's why I sent that communication looking at a minor change in the
ordinance that might help businesses to move forward, and that's the draft that was sent
to the Department as well as to the Members.
As I said, the Mayor had a meeting that was scheduled after that initial contact, and I
thought that this might be a good way to work looking at some language, some draft
language to begin with. So having said that, I think that the, the meetings of the,
the...their working group have really included much more than we, you know, we had
anticipated given, given that. But what I would like to at least say that based on the, the
original draft bill it's clear that with Corporation Counsel that the really...the, the
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tweaking would be looking at square footage versus numbers of signs. And to me that
makes sense that that would be easier in enforcement rather than looking at two different
signs, different sizes. It's best to just give an area and let them fulfill the area, whatever
sizes that they want. Okay.
And then that there would not be a distinction in his second recommendation between
one that's considered to be an establishment sign identifying products versus for all other
information signs. Rather than draw the distinction between the two it'll just be a square
footage area. So let the, let the vendors themselves or the businesses decide on that. So
I, I think that those are good recommendations that would help us to make it easier not
only on enforcement but easier on, on giving some flexibility to the businesses. Okay.
The other part I would like to at least acknowledge is that based on the, the ad hoc group
coming forward, just on the comments by Mr. Alueta, it just, just makes sense that some
of this has already been considered and talked about for years and had just not been
implemented. And if, if there is some general agreements on whether or not this kind of
square footage, you know, should be rectangles or circles, I mean this is a no-brainer. I
would say we should just accept that these are better methods of getting square footage
and area based on, on this kind of presentation by the ad hoc group, and so I would say
that this would be something if we wanted to amend it into the bill that we should
consider doing this. Okay.
Secondly, on the...what's already in, in the 16.13.070 which is all of the different sign
types, you know, the presentation here is, is just looking for some simple fix. and the
Department says that they're in agreement with this. There is a question. I think, that was
raised by the Department as to whether or not window or wall signs mean an additional
area. Okay. So I think that that probably needs some, some kind of clarification. Okay.
And but otherwise the changes provided by the ad hoc group again are simple changes
that I think should be given consideration. Okay.
The next portion goes into 16.13.160, and these are the sign permit procedures. And

again the Department is saying that, you know, their interpretation of a comprehensive
signage plan wasn't really a requirement but something that the, the, the business owners
or the complexes might want to consider when they're looking at signage. And this is
something that they, they would also agree with. Is that, is that right, Department?
MR. ALUETA: We agree with the, the process. The comprehensive signage plan was intended
to be required...as a requirement for new...brand new buildings that were being
constructed. It was not to penalize existing businesses if the sign that was coming in for
each unit was consistent with the sign ordinance.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. ALUETA: So...
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: But generally you're saying you're, you're in agreement with
this?
MR. ALIJETA: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then if we look to the next one I think the
nonconforming signs which is 16.13.220, they express that if we would just include the,
the, the term "legally" before "signs" and "existing". So "old signs legally existing", that
that would alleviate that grandfather kind of clause for those businesses that have signs
currently that are legal to carry on, and that those that do not, that they would not be
grandfathered under this. Then it seems to be a simple fix.
And then the one in question is the violations portion, and their feeling is that this is not
something that they would want to put in. So, so if I'm looking at the proposal by the ad
hoc working group it's clear to me that some of their suggestions are simple and should
be given consideration and probably amended into the bill so that it can be given and that
the sections that are not, that we should probably leave them out at this time. But if the
recommendation comes from the Chair to include and amend the bill to include those that
are in agreement with the Department, then what that does for us is that it allows it to be
drafted, and it allows it to be placed in a bill, and it allows us to take it to first reading
given these recommendations by the ad hoc. And that would bring it up at least to first
reading, and at that point, as Member Baisa said, you're going to have an opportunity to
conclude your ad hoc meetings.
And at that point, you should be talking about the draft bill that this Committee would
like to place out and, and recommend, and that that's something that you would work
with. And but, you know, I just wanted to be very mindful of the fact that this was
intended to help businesses to continue to move forward, and, you know, we always hear
these complaints about government being too slow. Well, in this Committee I'm always
hearing complaints about this Committee's moving too fast. Okay. But I think as a
means of trying to help and, and collaborate with those businesses, you know, my
thoughts would be let's adopt those things that are in agreement with the Department and
the ad hoc committee as well as...and this Committee's, you know, concern. And this is
the Committee's purview. This Committee's work is, is before us now, and we do have
some language and some recommendation that have... has come forward. And as I said,
initially I thought that one of the simple fixes was to make the recommendation and draft
it. I did, and I appreciate the, the further tweaking of that. But it seems to me some of
those other ones are simple, and maybe we should give them consideration and then take
a look at them in a draft form. So, Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. And, and I will concur that the concerns expressed by the
Committee Members about the more comprehensive changes that are contained within
the working group's recommendations, those things I think really do bear further research
and consideration in, in a different venue. I agree with that. But the things that have
been discussed previously and as Mr. Alueta noted very clearly, these were things that
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were proposed way back and some of them as far as back as when the original sign
ordinance was actually done. So I think those coupled with the recommendations that
you've made and taking into consideration the comments by Corporation Counsel, those
to me are simplistic changes that would provide a foundation so that at least we could
move forward with that.
Beyond that, I'm all right with moving forward with that and those maybe four areas that
you outlined. Anything beyond that, I think that's what should be taken to the
community, and I think that's what's important. But I just, you know, I realize that
sometimes people want to have the discussion and all of this; the only difference in this
situation is that we're up against a time constraint. This Council has very few meetings
left. We're...your Committee specifically is charged with the General Plan which is a
huge task. This, I believe, is important enough, and the economy particularly with this
holiday season coming upon us, I think that's an additional concern. So I would really
rather move forward with the simple changes that we can have agreement on and then
discuss the more comprehensive things later on, you know, even when I'm not on the
Council. But I, I just believe that in this particular situation it's supportable, because it's
not a dramatic departure from, you know, what's already there in the Code, and some of
these items have been previously discussed. So, Mr. Chair, I'm, you know, if you want
to move forward with this I'm open to your recommendation, and I will support any
amendments, you know, if you would like me to make them.
CHAIR KAHO'011ALAIIALA: Okay. Thank you. Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BA1SA: Thank you very much, Chair. Just one quick question and that is
directed at the Planning Director. Are you okay with the suggestion that, that is before
us?
MS. AOKI: To be quite honest, I'm just a little confused on which ones we're going to add and
which ones we're not. So if we went over specifically on each one, because for example,
the window sign or wall sign that the ad hoc committee had put on for 75 percent of
available window area. I'm not comfortable with 75 percent, and as we stated, it
becomes confusing when you look at it through the business identification, 'cause they're
adding on commercial message as possible kinds. So it's going to make it very difficult
from an enforcement perspective to say, okay, well I have 75 percent of my window
covered, plus I have three signs, plus...you know, is it included in the 75 percent, is it
not? The, the coverage of the window is, I think, something that should be taken out to
the community, 'cause that was probably one of the more kind of adversarial discussions.
But if it's...and then the promotional banners, changing it to 12 times a year for 14 days,
as Joe stated, is basically saying that you can have a banner out there all year long, so that
becomes another sign. Six months out of the year you're going to have banners out there.
So there's some things that I'm still a little uncomfortable with that I think we would
rather hold off on. The, the measurement of signs. as we were saying, I think we're okay
with that. The comprehensive signage plan language, you know, I'm, I'm trusting that
Joe has read this in its entirety and understands the ramifications. Frankly, I don't at this
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point; I just got this today. I know in...theoretically, yes, we don't want the poor single
individual business owner to be held responsible for a comprehensive signage plan that
the landlord didn't do. We're in total agreement with that. but again I haven't had a
chance to really look at this. So...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Ms. Aoki, thank you very much. Chair, it appears that
maybe we want to clarify a little bit more what we're voting on, and then maybe we can
vote on what we can and what we cannot, then we wait.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa, you wanted some clarification on some
of those other. You know the only way that I can...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Do we need a recess?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No, we need a motion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I, I think...why don't we take this by the ones that we
do have agreement on.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It seems that those are the simplest ones that we can work
with, and so the first one would be...Chair would like to recommend that we adopt the,
the proposed language in 16.13.040, Method of Determining Sign Area.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Moved by Member Johnson and seconded by
Member Victorino to adopt the proposed language for 16.13.040, Method of Determining
Sign Area. Discussion? Department, any comments? Okay.
MR. ALUETA: No, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then if not, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, this section is amended into the bill.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Medeiros, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmembers Molina and Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED amendment.
CHAIR KAHO'011ALAHALA: If we can move to the nonconforming signs which would be
16.13.220. Nonconforming Signs. Chair's recommendation is that we adopt the language
including the word "legally" between "signs"' and "existing".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt 16.] 3.220, Nonconforming Signs language as proposed, amending it
to include the word "legally" between "signs" and "existing". Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Planning?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Ask the Department. Ask the Department.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department?
MR. ALUETA: We're okay with the amendment, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then all those... to further discussion? All those in
favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO`OHALAHALA: Opposed. no? Okay. then this section is amended.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Medeiros, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmembers Molina and Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED amendment.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Corporation Counsel.
MR. HOPPER: I, I...I'm not sure how much authority we would be given to in approving the
bill. Normally, we would make changes and then sign off on the bill at that point if if
changes needed to be made. This section for example, I'm not sure what an old sign is.
If it's, if it's existing prior to which date? The date of this change? The date of a prior
ordinance? And if so, such a change like this is typically placed not in the text of the bill
itself, but in one of the portions of the bill adopting it that would state basically that signs
in existence prior to the effective date of this ordinance, and then go from there.
Confusion could be created by putting this in here saying old signs. Normally, you'd say
signs before the existence of this law, but even in here you've got a 2002 law. If you're
making a change this year it would be 2010, so language like this is normally not even in
the language of of the bill. It's normally in one of the different sections rather than the
actual amendment so that when you make the changes...you know, so again this one I've
never had a chance to look at, and I'm not sure if right now I can approve it as to form
and legality. Is it something that I could have the authority on the Committee's passage?
Or, you know, I wouldn't want to make a change that's unauthorized before first reading
if this isn't coming back to Committee as I assume.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. And then I'll let the Department comment,
and then...
MR. ALUETA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The way that this language is written, and I'm...I'll
defer to the sign makers committee if I'm reading this correctly. But in my discussions
with that...with those members, what they mean by old signs existing on property that
are subject to a new comprehensive signage plan are exempt from complying with the
new...period. So this provision only applies to comprehensive signage plans. What,
what this does is that when a comprehensive signage plan is adopted for, for a property or
building, the existing signs on the property, they may not be in compliance with the
comprehensive signage. They're in compliance with business sign...with the, with the
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County Code, because they hopefully got a sign permit. But when you adopt a
comprehensive signage plan, the business owner or it may have been adopted saying
everybody's now going to have channel backlit signs. Well, there may be redwood
sandblasted signs or pin-mounted metal signs that are indirectly illuminated, and when
you adopt that comprehensive, what that means is they have to now comply with that
comprehensive signage plan that was adopted for that property. And this allows the
tenants of that property 18 months to come into compliance with that comprehensive
signage plan for that particular property, and so that's what this language is meaning.
I'm...hopefully Kerry or somebody else can give me an indication of that's what their
intention was. It was nothing to do with the, the sign ordinance itself, and I'm getting a
nod from them.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then, Corporation Counsel, I think that's the intent
of this motion is to include it where it's appropriate, and then allow for in, in the bill's
drafting to include it in the appropriate section. So...
MR. HOPPER: I just didn't want obviously for you to get back...I mean there's some changes
in the language that I think may be subject to compliance inspection. I think there's
different ways to say those things. I just didn't want you to get back a different bill, you
know, that looks different as far as the form as, as had been passed.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
MR. HOPPER: It's just I'm generally not comfortable approving language that's written from,
you know -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Right.
MR. HOPPER: --an outside source prior to everyone, you know, having a chance to review that
in our office first.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. That would be the Chair's recommendation is that we
give this language to legal to come out with in the first draft the appropriate placement of
it as well as the appropriate language that reflects the intent of what this...okay, Member
Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And, and I'm willing to include in my motion that discretion be
given to Corporation Counsel as to placement and also proper wording of the language so
that it comports with ordinances that we've already passed. I'm happy to include that in
my motion as well.
MR. HOPPER: Thank you. I believe we've had that before. I just wanted to make sure that was
incorporated -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
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MR. HOPPER: --before making those changes. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then, Members Johnson, you can...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. So do you want me to state that?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I think, I think let's say that the...if there's no objections, then
that's a friendly amendment to the original motion.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Then that is the intent of, of moving this
forward. So any further discussion, Members? Okay. Seeing none, then all those in
favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed no . Okay. Then this section is...nonconforming is
amended into the bill.
-

VOTE:

-

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Medeiros, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Molina and Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED amendment.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA:
The Sign Permit Procedure section, the Chair's
recommendation is that we adopt this in the same manner that we have the previous one.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair. And that's under 16.13.160?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAIIALA: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair. I move forward the Sign Permit Procedure
amendments that are listed. I believe it's in Section E, 1, 2, and 3.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of !Maui

September 27, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then in your motion include the, the same...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. And also it would include the review by Corporation Counsel,
proper placement and any wording adjustment to bring it into compliance with existing
ordinances.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt this 16.13.160 Sign Permit Procedure. Discussion, Members? Okay.
Department?
MR. ALUETA: No objections provided that Corp. Counsel is okay with it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion? Corporation Counsel, any
comments?
MR. HOPPER: 1...just grammatically it, it cuts off at "if a plan has not been approved and then
the rest is deleted, and then the next sentence starts. So I, I would have to see how that
language would work. It just says, if a plan has not been approved", normally it says a
plan shall be submitted concurrently. I don't know if it's supposed to pick up with "sign
permit application shall be considered", you know, so grammatically, yes. I, I think with
that authority I'm okay with it. I just...as I look at it now it looks like a sentence
fragment that is not continued, but I'd have to figure that out when I have another chance
to look at this more in depth.
-

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion, Members? If not, then all those in
favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no". Okay. This section is amended into the bill.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Medeiros, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmembers Molina and Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED amendment.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAIIALA: Okay. I guess the problematic ones are going to be 16.13.070.
This is the Signs Authorized in Airport, Hotel, Resort, Business, Commercial, Apartment,
Industrial Districts. If we can look at...I don't know how to clarify that section on the
window signs.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. You know, I, I think part of my, I guess, my question or my
confusion too which I agree with the Department. Obviously, the people that were in the
ad hoc group know what they meant. If they could enlighten us as to what that really
means, I would certainly appreciate it, because I'm unclear about that right now myself.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAIIALA: Okay. Members, any objection? Because we have the
representative Mis...Kerry who's here. If he would come and just give us some
clarification on this.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAIIALA: Okay. Okay. Okay. Mr. Ring...Ringrose, yeah.
MR. RINGROSE: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OFIALAHALA: Kerry, would you comment on this particular section then?
MR. RINGROSE: Would you mind just repeating the, the actual nature of the question?
CHAIR KA110 0HALAHALA: Okay. The Department's concern here is that it's not clear
whether or not this section of sign types is in addition to what is already allowed for in
other parts of the, of the Code. So that's what we're trying to get clarification. Is this in
addition? So when you're talking about 75 percent of the window area are you talking
about 75 percent including the signs that are there or are you saying 75 percent in
addition?
.
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MR. RINGROSE: Yeah, if I could clarify that. What we're proposing is that if you have an
allowance, and just pull an arbitrary number out of the air. If you have a 24 square
foot allowance for your overhead fascia sign, we'll call it. that would be separate from
your window allowance. It's felt that, that, again, that we already have a proliferation of
window signage out there, some of which completely fills the window area, the glass
area. So this would be in addition to that. This would be an allowance based on a
decision that, that is made regarding square footage. So you would have your overhead
sign allowance, that's 24 square feet that we are proposing be, be allowed to be
subdivided in some reasonable fashion. And then there would be a...an allowance on the
glass, and 75 percent is being proposed. In, in lieu of that, a 12 square foot wall sign
instead of a glass window sign would be allowed. Since up to 12 square feet under the
current ordinance you are...I mean we're just pulling that number out of the air because it
seems appropriate. This would be a situation where, for example, some of the buildings
down liana Highway have a large area of basically blind wall and very little window
area. So in the interest of providing a, a substitute for a glass area allowance that they be
allowed to have only 12 square feet of, of a wall sign on the wall. Again this would be in
addition to the fascia signage allowance above. Does that clarify at all?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department...hold on.
MS. AOKI: Just a question though. The business identification sign can also be a window sign,
so if you have 24 square feet of signage available and you put it on your window and you
also have up...75 percent of window area are you saying that is the entire...I mean
basically you could cover the entire window?
MR. RINGROSE: No, no. That's not the intent. No, not at all.
MS. AOKI: Okay. Well, and, and that's, that's why, Chair, that I'm just saying to do this here
now and trying to...you know, pictures tell a thousand words. And so I think with
something like this it's easier to actually do computer sketch drawings or what it is
exactly that it is that you're proposing, because that's where it could run into confusion
with the inspectors on how to enforce this. Because it specifically says that you're
gonna...you're asking for three business frontage signs on wall window hanging, so in
addition to the window...also you could have three window signs...well, I'm sorry, wall
signs and then in addition have another 12 square foot window sign... wall sign. You
have it listed in both areas, and that's where it's getting confusing.
MR. RINGROSE: I, I would agree that is confusing, ma'am, and I apologize again. This, this
was put together very rapidly, and we had a lot of input from some very diverse opinions.
But if I could boil it down, and I realize at this point a large graphic would he hugely
helpful, because we could pull up a mocked up elevation of a storefront and we could
show this is your overhead allowance per, per the existing County Code, this is your
window allowance. If you don't have a window, you can have a small 12 foot sign on the
wall. That's it.
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MS. AOKI: 'Cause the other thing to take into consideration too is that you also have the
information sign and that can be also a window and wall sign, so that's another sign. So
you could theoretically cover up your entire window space depending on how this is
written.
MR. RINGROSE: Right.
MS. AOKI: So that's where I just...and, and again I really appreciate all the work that you guys
have done. We have had meetings about this a lot, too, and it does become very
confusing. And it...and it's a difficult...it's a challenge to try to write this, so I can
appreciate that.
MR. RINGROSE: I I agree, ma'am. Yes. But, but again it's just where we're trying to contain
it within a certain allowance.
,

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Thank you for your clarification. Member
Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. And you know this would be one additional question, because
obviously I'm, you know, having a better understanding of what their concerns are. But
if we were to limit it and, and say the window or wall sign. Because windows are, as you
mentioned, all different sizes -MR. RINGROSE: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --and shapes, but say that in no instance--at least temporarily
anyway--would the, would the signage be greater than 12 square feet including the
information? Would that be something, you know, like in other words you're saying a
percentage of the window area or a wall sign as long as what, I guess, the total area
covered was not in excess of 12 square feet whether it was a combination of window and
wall or a wall or a window? Do you understand what I'm saying?
MR. RINGROSE: I think so.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Well, all I'm doing is I'm just saying that we don't know...I
mean maybe the business doesn't even have a window.
MR. RINGROSE: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So they're going to be dealing with a wall sign. But all I'm saying is
that for the concerns that have been expressed by the Department, say in no
circumstances will either one or both of those things exceed 12 square feet.
MR. RINGROSE: That's not, that's not my understanding, because if you have like.. .
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No, I know. That's not your understanding, but what I'm saying to
you now is as a compromise to address their concerns so that they know what the
maximum size limitation is, not do more than 12 square feet.
MR. RINGROSE: This, this would be for either window or wall?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Or combination thereof.
MR. RINGROSE: Or combination thereof The problem is that, that we're not suggesting that
you have a wall and a window sign, it's either, either. The, the wall sign would only be if
you have either no glass at the front of your store, on, on your door, and perhaps a small
window transom of some kind, and, and thereby you have no means to, to put eye-level
advertising or eye-level identification on your storefront. That's the idea of a 12 square
foot max wall sign if you have no glass. So if you do have glass then...and, and you
elect to have whatever allowance we, we settle on with regard to your percentage of the
glass area, then you cannot have a wall sign.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. So then if we were to say 75 percent or whatever the
percentage is of the window area provided that in no circumstances shall it be greater
than 12 square feet?
MR. RINGROSE: That doesn't seem reasonable, because some of the larger buildings that we
see, particularly car dealerships and some others are...I mean 12 square feet is like four
by three feet. I mean we're talking about a small, small area, and if you've got a glass
area that almost covers this entire wall here. for example, that would be a postage stamp.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Well, Mr. Chair, based on his comments I think this a
problem area, so I don't feel comfortable moving forward with this.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. At this time I think the Chair has come to agree with -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CI IAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --with you that this is an area that -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --needs to be taken -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and given more, more discussion and clarity in terms -MR. RINGROSE: Clarity.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --of what you are intending by this -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA:
recommendations.

--specific language.

So the Chair has no further

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. So, so what's the motion?
COUNCILMEMBER. VICTORINO: You gotta move forward...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We need to move forward with the main motion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Main motion, we never did it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We never did the main motion; we only did the amendments.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We did the amendments. Now.. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then moving back to the main motion as amended...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No. We never had a -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We have not had a main...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --main motion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We need to make a motion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The Chair would then entertain a motion to incorporate
these amendments into the bill that's before us.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move that your submittal with the amendments as
approved move forward.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson and seconded by Member
Victorino that we approve the bill that's before us as amended including all the changes
as been recommended by...I want to make sure that the motion includes the original. I
don't know if we...did we deal with the, the original motion and language to go.. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: That's what we just moved forward, because basically...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Making sure that that's incorporated into that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Yeah. And, and that's my understanding of my motion,
because that's the main motion which would be the comprehensive, you know, the, the
bill as you submitted with the amendments that we did make. And then that would also
include any changes that we've authorized Corporation Counsel to make, as well as any
nonsubstantive language changes if there's some misplacement or wording that's needed.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Members, is that clear?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then any discussion on the motion, the main motion as
amended? Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I just wanna...I wanna thank the Department for...I, I know
that there is a certain degree of discomfort, and I'm...I may be artistic but I'm not a sign
painter, you know, in terms of looking at the County Code and interpreting that. I think
there's a certain degree of compromise that we're going to have to make on this. I know
it' s maybe not everything that the individuals who are impacted by this want, but I think
that doing this at this particular time and this time of year and going into the tourist
season, I think it will help bring some relief And particularly with the 18 month window
for those people that do already have that comprehensive, you know, sign, you know,
proposal or permit. whatever they call it. And anyway that entire thing, I think that gives
them maybe not everything they wanted, but at, at least it's moving forward. And so then
we should not be criticized for not moving too slowly, and I think this will also give
the...both Ms. Tumpap and the Department an opportunity to find out in the wider arena
some of the things that may be a little bit more controversial which is really I think where
some of those comments may be given by the wider community. So I, I thank you for
bringing this forward, Mr. Chair. I know given all the other things that we have on our
agenda which we're going to run out of time on the General Plan, but I support it. Thank
you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Chair, and thank you. And also like to, you
know, mention that this really is a, a solid compromise for what we, we intended to do
today, and I'm thanking the, the working group to bringing...for them bringing it
forward. I think there's more work to be done, but I think we've got a solid start, you
know, a solid base to work with. I think now the businesses can be assured that this
is...at least we're moving forward and that this Council and your leadership is...let's get
the, let the...let's get the job done. And we didn't discount or not include the Outdoor
Circle and other people that may want to put their manao in this. We're giving them the
opportunity to add that too. So it's a good-good and it's a win-win, so I thank you very
much, Chair. I would also like to thank Councilmember Pontanilla, 'cause he had taken
this bull by the horn and had the meeting and has been in major discussion with many
groups and including...hopefully with yourself. I'm not sure if you guys have ever
gotten together on this. But I know Mr. Pontanilla has spoken with me on a number of
occasions, so I'd like to give him some credit and the Mayor for having that public
meeting. 'Cause that's important, 'cause we've heard...and this is, this is an out...an
outshot or outshooting of what we had intended to bring. So, Chair, I can wait. You
know, I'm happy to support your recommendation as all these changes have been made.
And I want to thank the people that were here and that stayed here all day or all
afternoon, I should say, waiting for us to make a, a decision. So thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you very much. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you very much, Chair. I'd like to thank everyone
for the cooperative spirit this afternoon. I think something good is coming out of the time
spent this afternoon. I was fortunate enough to be able to attend that meeting with
Member Pontanilla and the Mayor, and he's very passionate. There's high feelings that
this is something that needs to be done, and I think this Committee is doing a good job of
trying to respond to that. It's an important issue, and, you know, business right now
needs all the help we can give them. So I'd like to thank you for bringing it forward. I
know you have a lot on your plate. but I'm glad we're doing this, 'cause it's important.
Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. My only comments, thank you, Members, for
hearing with the Chair in trying to get to the point that we have. And I want to thank the
Department for assisting us and thank the Corporation Counsel, who's going to be further
assisting us in getting this. But I think by the time we get to first reading you will have a
bill that will include all of the elements that we have at least come to some agreement
with...between the Department, between the ad hoc working group and, and the
Members here. So I think that's a good step forward in, in the, in the right direction, and
we'll see what happens coming to first reading on the bill, like, and then, and see. And
you have the task, ad hoc committee, of trying to deliberate on some of the other areas
that is...are...aren't real clear to us at this point in time, you know, so, so we appreciate
the, the work that you will be engaged in. Okay. But I'm sorry I'm not going to ask for
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comments from the audience. Okay. So with that then if there's no further discussion
then all those in favor of the main motion as amended signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no . Okay. Thank you, Members.
-

VOTE:

-

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmembers Medeiros, Molina, and Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending FIRST READING of bill, as amended.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. At this point we're nearly 4:30. What the Chair would
like to ask the Committee Members, I know, Member Johnson, you have not scheduled
anything on Thursday.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Because of the fair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Don't, don't, don't do that on Thursday.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Don't.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Don't do that on Thursday, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You guys don't want to work a little hit before the fair?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's gonna be a...yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It'd be a zoo, Mr. Chair, and, and you know I've been
involved in the fair for over 25 years, and I know what's going to happen. And some of
us have made commitments to help other groups and other nonprofit groups that day, so I
would prefer not to, but I leave it to your discretion, sir.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. No, I was just looking at Member Johnson's not having
a Committee -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --meeting scheduled, so I thought if we could recess to that
time. Okay. But even an hour'?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I'm, I'm okay. You know, we probably won't have quorum.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Chair? I could possibly come from 1:30 to 3:30, but that's it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I can be here, too.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: What happens is when Member Johnson cancelled her meeting I
filled it up.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --I'm not on that Committee, Chair, and I, I committed to,
to help, and, you know, that's been a big thing in, in my life is helping the different
nonprofits down there. So I...if you say from 1:30 to 2:30 I'd give you that much or
from 1:00 to 2:30 I'd be willing to do that, but at 2:30 I would have to leave at -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --just to fill out my commitments.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Right now then, Members, how about 1:00 to 2:30?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I cannot do that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, 1:00, has to be 1:30?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: One thirty I can handle.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. How about 1:30 to 3:00?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Okay.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know I said 2:30 -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Right. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --so I, 1 would have to leave at 2:30. I'm sorry.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: But at least we can, we can begin.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We could do one hour.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Okay. So 1:30 to...let's go to 3:00. I'll just leave it at
that as a reconvene, and then we'll just do the best we can within that timeframe. And
then that will allow us to continue on our Maui Island Plan from today's agenda.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'011A1..,AHALA: Okay. So then the, the Chair would like to recess this Planning
Committee meeting to reconvene on Thursday, the 30 th of October at...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, September.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: September, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: October would be long time for us.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: See, we're moving so fast. Okay. So this is for the 30 th of
September, in the Chambers, at 1:30 to 3:00. Okay. The meeting is now in recess.
Thank you very much. ... (gavel).. .
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